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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED
ﬁ B (Formerty Known as Advit Jewels Privote Limited)

Corporcte Office: Flat No, 201 end Basermant, Pearl Pramier, Plot No. 4,
(v Jamna Lal Baja) Marg, C-Schame, Japur « 302001, Rajasthan, India

RAMBHAIO

Director's Report

To

The members of

ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Advit Jewels Private Limited)

We are delighted to present on behalf of Board of Directors of the Company, the 6® Annual Report of
the Company along with Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31* March, 2025.

7 KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

A summary of your Company’s financial results from continuing operations for the FY2024-25 is as

under: The Highlights of financial results of your C ompany for the financial year 2024-25 and 2023-24
are summarized below:

(Amount in INR of Lakh)

| Particulars ' Financial Year 2024-25 _Financial Year 2023-24

Revenue from Operations 12493.73 6944.26

Other Income 0.73 0.99

Total Income 12494 47 6945.25

Total Expenditure excluding | 8779.06 5049.09

Finance Cost, Depreciation,

Taxation and Extraordinary
 Items

Profit before Finance Cost,| 3715.4] 1896.16

Depreciation, Taxation and

_ Extraordinary Items

CIN : USSR10RI2019PLCOS6BO4
Registered Office : Flat No. 201, Pear! Premser, Plat No. 4, Jamna Lal Baja) Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur -302001, Rasthan, ndia
Contoct No.: 0141-4027333/4028333 | Emaid Id: cccounts@adwhjewels.com

Website: waw odvitiewals com | GST No.: OBAASCABTAONIZU




T R L L R A R L) e
A y

& - - o - X - >
) - - >, 4 ‘\. e Vi ’ ‘ “' ,\ "
C R il It B i IEa A A I At 4

‘ v / : ‘ Y Y a' &\ ¢ T aEAaY \aadd \N ' Ea ' \ =&

N Aa ' Na&au\ 2=
> ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED
* (Formerly Known as Advit Jewels Private Limited]
“ Corporate Office: Flat No. 201 and Basement, Pearf Premier, Plot Ne. 4,
(v Jarmna Lal Bajaj Marg, C-Scheme, Jopur - 302001, Rojosthan, Indo
RAMBH‘AJO
Depreciation & Amortization 62.75 37.42
Profit before Exceptional Items, | 3652.66 1858.74
Interest and Tax
| Finance Costs 582.51 79.90
Profit before Exceptional Items | 3070.15 1778.84
& Tax
Add (Less): Exceptional Items - -
Profit before Tax 3070.15 1778.84
Provision for Taxation 537.35 314.63
Current tax (3.91) (6.83)
(<) Deferred tax
Income Tax of earlier year '
Profit after Tax 2536.71 1469.63
» STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS (AMOUNT 1 OF LAKH

During the reporting period company's performance was satisfactory in terms of revenue generation as
the same has generated total revenue of Rs 12.493.73 (Amount in Lakhs) as compared the last year's
turnover which was 6,944.26 (Amount in Lakhs). Company has generated other income of Rs. 0.74
(Amount in Lakhs) as compared to other income generated in previous year of Rs,0.99 (Amount in
Lakhs). Further, after meeting out all the administrative and other expenditure, the company has earned
Net profitof Rs. 2,536.71 (Amount in Lakhs). The Net profit of the Company is increased by Rs. 1,067,08
(Amount in Lakhs) in comparison to Net profit in Previous Financial year of Rs. 1,469.63 (Amount in
Lakhs). The Board is taking the necessary steps to further improve the performance of the Company and
to have better working results in the coming years,

» TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the financial year the company has not transferred any amount to Reserve account.

» SHARE CAPITAL:

As of March 31, 2025, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 100000 (Rupees One Lakh
Only), divided into 10,000 (Ten Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten Only) each, The Issued,
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Farmerly Xnown as Advit Jewels Private Lirreted]

& Corporate Office: Flat No. 201 and Basamant, Pear! Premier, Plot No. 4
(s Jamno Lol Baof Marg, C-Scheme, Jalpur - 302001, Rajasthan, Indio
RAMBHAJO
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Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital is also Rs. 100000 (Rupees One Lakh Only), comprising 10,000
(Ten Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten Only) each."

There has been change in the Authorized Share Capital and paid-up share capital of the company during
the year 2025-26

In the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 2™July 2025, the Company has increased its authorised
share capital from Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakhs) divided into 10,000 (Ten Thousand) Equity Shares
of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten) to Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crore) divided into 5,00,00.000 (Five Crore)
Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ (Rupees Ten) each.

Further in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 04" August 2025, the Company has Increased its
authorised share capital from Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crores Only) divided into 5,00,00,000
(Five Crores) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten) to Rs. 50,50,00,000/- (Rupees F ifty Crores Fifty
Lakh Only) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten) each.

Details of Increase in Paid-up capital are mentioned below:

’ S.no. | No. of Shares Issued | Type of Mode of Issue of Share Allotment Date |
| Share

l L. 32000000 1 Equity . Bonus Issue 26.08.2025

| L |

The company has increased its paid-up capital through a bonus issue of equity shares. A total of
32,000,000 equity shares were issued to the existing shareholders. The allotment of shares was completed
on 26" August 2025.

» NUMBER OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
= T LLIING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company held Nine (9) Meetings of the Board of Directors as
per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of Companies Act,
2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings.

CIN : U34910RJ2019PLCOG6B0OG . : :
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Farmerly Known as Adw! Jewels Private Limited)

“ Corpacote Office: Flat No, 201and Baserment, Pearl Premier, Flot No, 4,
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‘. ,’
K3
v
4
:_
."
@h
Y
i
"
/.‘
-+
AR
)
™
v,
2y
. ~

RAMBHAIO
Attendance of | Nitin Prateek Vipul Gilara | Abhishek Krishna
the Board | Gilara Gilara Gilara Vardhan
Meeting held on Gilara
15.05.2024 YES YES YES YES NA N
29.07.2024 YES YES YES YES NA
04.09.2024 YES YES YES YES NA
[ 29.11.2024 YES YES YES YES NA
06.01.2025 YES YES YES YES NA
08.01.2025 YES YES YES YES NA
01.03.2025 YES YES YES YES NA
26.03.2025 YES YES YES NA | NA
31.03.2025 | YES | YES YES | NA | NO

» MEETINGS OF THE MEMBERS

The Last Annual General Meeting of the Company for the financial year 2023-2024 was held on
September 30, 2024 at the Registered Office of the Company.

~ PARTICULARS OF THE EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
HELD DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review, no Extra-Ordinary General Meeting was held in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder,

» ANNUAL RETURN:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of the Act, the annual
refurn as on March 31, 2025 is uploaded on the website of the Company and is available at

https://rambhajo.com/.

» BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short- and long-term
interests of sharcholders and other stakeholders, This belief is reflected in our governance practices. under

CIN : US6PI0RI2019PLCOG4B04 gy 2001, Rojasthan, India
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Formarly Known as Adwt Jewsls Private Limited)
Corporote Offica: Flot No, 201 and Basement, Paari Pramier, Pot No. f‘
Jomnra Lal Boyaj Marg, C-Schame, Jaipur - 302001, Rogasthan, India

d keep our

As on March 31, 2025, the total Board strength comprises of 4 Directors. None of the Directors of the

Company are disqualified/ debarred as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the
Exchange Board of India. The Board review

that it remains aligned with the statutory,

Composition of board of directors as on 31-03-2025 is as follows:

Securities and
s its strength and composition from time to time to ensure
as well as business requirements.

S.No.| Name of Director Designation PIN Da.te of Rsteiof ko
Appointment
I Mr. Nitin Gilara Director 03499237 29-10-2019 -
2, Mr. Prateek Gilara | Director 03499186 29-10-2019 -
o Mr. Vipul Gilara | Director 03499259 29-10-2019 -
4 Mr. Krishna Additional | 11019111 26-03-2025 -
- Vardhan Gilara Director
5 Mr. Abhishek Director 03499248 29-10-2019 26-03-2025
g Gilara

Mr. Vipul Gilara (DIN: 03499259) who reti
being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

The composition of the Board and changes made during the year also
Act. The Board reviews its strength and composition from time to ti

CIN : U3SF10RJZ0VPPLCOG6B0A

res by Rotation at this Annual General Meeting and

complies with the provisions of the
me to ensure that it repaais-

ed
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Formerly Known a3 Adwit Jewels Private Limited)

Corporate Office: Fiot No, 201 ond Basemant, Paarl Pramiar, Plot No. 4
Jomna Lot Boja) Marg, C-Schama, Jaipur - 302001, Rojasthan, Indio

as well as business requirements, The composition and category of Directors is as

follows:
S.No. Name Designation DIN /PAN Date of Appointment/
Change in Designation

1, Mr, Nitin Gilara Managing 03499237 29-10-2019
Director

/04-08-2025

2. Mr. Prateek Gilara Whole Time 03499186 29-10-2019
Director

/04-08-2025

3. Mr. Vipul Gilara Whole Time 03499259 29-10-2019
Director

/04-08-2025

4. Mr. Krishna Vardhan Director 11019111 26-03-2025

Gilara

04-08-2025

5. Mr. Amit Bardia Independent 02924942 04-08-2025
Director

6. Ms. Arzoo Mantri Independent 11025205 04-08-2025
Director

T Mr. Divyank Bader Independent 07706098 04-08-2025
Director

CIN : US6P10RIZONPPLCOG66804 -
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED :

(Farmerly Knawn as Advit Jewels Private Limited)

“ Corporate Office: Flot No, 201 and Basemant, Paarl Pramier, Plot No, 4,
(v Jjamna Lal Bajgj Marg, C-Schame, Jaipur - 302001, Rajesthan, India
RAMBHAIO
8. Mr. Sidharth Bafna Independent 11194079 04-08-2025
Director

During the period under review, the following changes occurred:

Name of Director | Designation DIN Appointment Cessation

Mr. Krishna Additional 11019111 -
202

Vardhan Gilara Director 032003

Mr. Abhishek Gilara| Director 03499248 29-10-2019 26-03-2025

® Mr. Krishna Vardhan Gilara was appointed as Additional director and Mr. Abhishek Gilara has
resigned from office.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 2(51) read with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, Directors
and the KMP’s of the Company as on March 31, 2025 are as follows:

. Date of Appointment/
S.N N t /P
0. ame Designation DIN /PAN Change In Designation
: 03499237 29-10-2019/
1. Mr. Nitin Gilara "l';“ag'“g
irector 04-08-2025
; ; 03499186 29-10-2019/
2, Mr. Prateck Gilara “g‘."e Time
irector 04-08-2025

CIN : U3S910RIZ019PLCOGEE0OS
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{(Formerly Known as Advit Jewels Prvate Linvtad;
Corpocate Dffice: Flat No. 201 ond Basement, Pear| Premar, Plot No. 4,
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: 03499259 29-10-2019/
3. Mr. Vipul Gilara Whole Time
Rireetor 04-08-2025
: 11019111 26-03-2025/
4 Mr. Knsh'na Vardhan Directoe
Gilars 04-08-2025
5. Mr. Amit Bardia independent | >024942 AREDRS
Director
20?2
6. Ms. Arzoo Mantri | MdePendent |00 60 St
Director
7. Mr. Divyank Bader lndelpcndcm 07706098 04-08-2025
Director
8. | M SidharthBafia | POSPERN 00070 04-08-2025
Director
9. Mr. Deepesh Sharma CFO AQBPS5222P 04-08-2025
10. | Ms. Pratibha Soni omPNY | 1 OPS7120F eRB208
Secretary

» RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:

In terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and as per

the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Vipul Gilara (DIN: 03499259), Whole time di

CIN : USs210R12019PLCO66804
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Formarly Xnown as Advit Jawels Private Limited)

“ Corporate Office: Flat No. 201 and Basement, Pear] Premier, Plol No. 4,

(v Jamna Lal Bajoj Marg, C-Scheme. Jaipur - 502001, Raojosthan, India
RAMBHAJO

the Company is liable to retire by rotation at Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered his
candidature for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment for your approval. The notice
convening the AGM includes the proposal for re-appointment of Director,

» DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

The International Securities Identification Number (*I1SIN") allotted to the Company's shares under the
Depository System is INEISJO01012. The Company has entered into agreement with both the
Depositories i.e., National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited.

» DIVIDEND

With a view to provide cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to strengthen the financial
position of the Company, your directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the period
under review.

» DIRECTORS SPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant 1o Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations obtained by us, your Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed
along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if any;

(b) They have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them LOﬂblSlCﬂtly and made judgment and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31% March, 2025 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) To the best of their knowledge and information, they have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) They have prepared the Annual Accounts on a Going Concern basis;

CIN : U36910R720192LC066804
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Foemesty Known a8 Advit Jewels Private Limited)

& Carpocate Office: Figt No, 201 end Baserent, Paar| Premier. Plot No. 4,

(v Jormna Lal Bajaj Morg, C-Scheme, Jaipur - 302001, Rejasthan, Inda

RAMBHAJO

(¢) They have laid down internal financial controls which were followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and;

(f) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively;

» PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

» CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES

During the financial year under review the Company has not taken or issued any unsupported bank
borrowings or any debt instruments and neither has obtained any credit rating from credit rating agencies.

The Members are requested to refer the Note/s to the financial statements which form part of this Annual
Report for detailed information,

# INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company,
» PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The company has not advanced/given any loan or guarantee and has not made any investment covered
under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year.

» AUDITORS:
STATUTORY AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

M/s VKG & COMPANY, Chartered Accountants (FRN: - 014547C) was resigned as on 23.05.2025. Due

to casual vacancy, the company appointed M/S KEYUR SHAH & ASSOCIATES. Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 333288W), as a statutory auditor of the company in the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting dated 09.06.2025.

CIN : USSP10RIZOWPLIQ66304
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Farmarly Xnown as Advit Jewels Private Limited)

& Corporaie Office: Flal No. 201 and Basament, Pear! Premier, Plot No, 4,
{+ Jamna Lol Bajo Marg, C-Scheme. Jaipur - 302001, Rajasthan, Indio
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M/S KEYUR SHAH & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 333288W)), are
proposed to be re-appointed as statutory auditors of the Company in the ensuing Annual General Meeting
to be held on 30.09.2025 to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for
the financial year 2029-30,

Company has received certificate from the Auditors to the effect they are not disqualified to continue as
statutory auditors under the provisions of applicable laws.

The Notes to Accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call
for any further comments. The Auditors® report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or
adverse remark.

COST AUDITORS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintenance is not applicable on the company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of Section
204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014,

» APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN THE BOARD AND DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 149(6)

The Company does not require to appoint Independent Directors during the year. Hence the same clause
is not applicable for the financial year 2024-25. However, during the year 2025-26, Company has
appointed Independent Directors.

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company stating
that:

(1) They
meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act

CIN : US6910RIZ2019PLCOGABOG
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ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

(Fermerly Known as Advl! Jewels Private Limitad)

“ Corporate Office: Flat No. 201 ond Bosement, Pearl Pramier, Plot No. 4
s Jomno Lal Bajaj Morg, C-Schamae, Jopur < 302001, Rajasthan, Indio
b 4
RAMBHAJO
(i1) They

have registered their names in the Independent Directors’ Databank. In the opinion of the Board, the
Independent Directors possess the requisite expertise and experience and are persons of high integrity

and repute. They fulfill the conditions specified in the Act, and the rules made thereunder and are
independent of the management.

None of the independent directors are aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be

reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective
independent judgment and without any external influence.

The Details of the four Independent Directors of the Company are as follows

Name DIN Designation
Amit Bardia 02924942 Independent Director
Arzoo Mantri 11025205 Independent Director
Divyank Bader ' 07706098 Independent Director
Sidharth Bafna 11194079 | Independent Director

» TERMS OF REFERENCE:

i.  The performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a Whole;

it. The performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive
directors and Non-Executive Directors:

iii. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of Information between the Company Management
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties:

» MEETINGS OF COMMITTEES AND THEIR CONSTITUTION

The Board of Directors has constituted three Committees, viz;

1. Audit Committee:

CIN : UZS910RJ20WPLCO66304
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As per the provision of Section 177 along with rules prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, the
company is not required to constitute Audit Committee.

2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are not applicable to the Company during the year and hence the Company has not devised any policy
relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Director's qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2024-25.

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

As per the provision of Section 178 along with rules prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, the
company is not required to constitute Stakeholders ‘Relationship Committee.

» MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, CRITERIA SPECIFY

There were no material changes and no commitment made by directors affecting financial position of
the company, however, The Company in its the Extra Ordinary General Mceting held on 16th April
2025, has passed resolution for conversion of Company from "Private Limited” to "Public Limited"
and consequently the name of the company be changed from ‘ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE
LIMITED' to "ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED' by removing the word Private before the word Limited
and the Company has received the approval from Ministry of Corporate A ffairs on 30.04.2025 for the
same.

* Adoption of new set of Articles of Association as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.

In the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 4th August 2025, the Company has substituted the
existing Articles of Association of the company with a new set of Articles of Association as per the
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.
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» ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY _ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Forcign Exchange earnings and outgo
required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder

PARTICULARS . REMARKS

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: = _
. The Company is taking due care for using

he steps taken or impact on conservation of | electricity in the office. The Company usually
energy; takes care for optimum utilization of energy. No
. capital investment on energy conservation
he steps taken by the company for utilizing | equipment made during the financial year.
altemate sources of energy;

L

he capital investment on energy conservation
equipment’s;

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
L

he efforts made towards technology absorption:

NA

. Product development, cost reduction and
he benefits derived like product improvement, cost | product improvement.

reduction, product development or import
substitution;

. NA
n case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported;
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b) the year of import;

L]

¢) whether the technology been fully absorbed:

L

d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption

has not taken place, and the reasons thercof: Not

applicable since 5 years period is over

> NA

he expenditure incurred on Research and
Development

‘OREI EXCHANGE E INGS

AND OUTGO:
> ' The Company has no Foreign Exchange
he Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual earnings and outgo in the respective year,

inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange

outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows

# RELATED PARTY 1 RANSACTIONS

The Company has entered into various related parties’ transactions as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with related parties as defined under Section 2 (76) of the said Act. Further all the
necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties are attached herewith in form no, AOC-
2 at (Annexure 2). The details forming part of the related party transactions is as per Note no. 42 of
Notes on accounts of Significant Accounting Policies of Financial Statements.

» RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal.

» SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
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Registered Office : Flat No. 301, Peor| Presmver, Plot Na. 4, Jormna Lal Baja) Marg, C-Schema, Jaipur -302001, Rajasthon, Inda

Contoct No.: D141-4027333/4028335 | Emall Id: accountsgadwitiowsds com
Website: www advitigwals com | GST No,: OBAASCABTA0NIZU




re
-
1\.

-
'1

)

o~

v

! i -
- - -
."'\"‘\'. A

- - :(~

7 Em v ok N v

A
=0= ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED
(Farmarly Known as Advit Jewels Private Limited)
“ Corporate Office: Fiot No, 201 and Basement, Pear! Premier, Plot No. 4,
(v Jarmna Laf Bojaj Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur - 202000, Rojasthan, India
RAMBHAIO

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating cffectively.

» DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013
and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet.

~ CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR)

The Company has a well-defined Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR™) as per the
requirement of Section 135 of the Act. This Policy covers the proposed CSR activities to be undertaken
by the Company and ensuring that they are in line with Schedule VII of the Act as amended from time
to time.

The Annual Report on the CSR activities is required to be given under section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 which has
been provided as “Annexure-1” and forms part of this report.

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized
use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly
maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial statements.

~ INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL

During the financial year 2024-25, there were no complaints received from the investors. The designated
email id for investor complaints is cs@advitjewels.com,

» COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
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The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are not applicable to the Company during the year and hence the Company has not devised any policy
relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2024-25,

# PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has also formulated a Code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information (UPSI) which is also available on the Company’s website.

# DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION ANDREDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Further the Company was committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
during the year under review. Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were
no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

Summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during the financial year: -
» No. of complaints received: Nil

+ No. of complaints disposed off: Nil

No. of complaints pending: Nil
» No. of complaints unsolved: Nil

* No. of sexual harassment complaints beyond 90 days: Nil

CIN : USS0R 20WPLE066804
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(c) Number of employees as on the closure of financial year

* There are 68 employees in the company.
o Female: 11

¢ Male: 57
» Transgender: NA

» MATERNITY BENEFIT COMPLIANCE

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, as amended, and
ensures that all eligible women employees are extended the benefits and protections mandated under the
Act, including paid matemity leave and other entitlements. The Company also promotes a gender-
inclusive workplace and is committed to supporting the health and well-being of women employees
through appropriate workplace policies and practices,

7 VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Provisions of Vigil Mechanism under Section 177(9) and (10} of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the company.

» TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore,
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).

» DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR

During the year 2024-25, no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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» DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

During the financial year under review, no such settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from
the Banks or Financial Institutions.

» REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY

For the Financial year 2024-25, the Statutory Auditor has not reported any instances of frauds committed
in the Company by its Officers or Employees under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

»REGULATORY ACTION

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals that could
impact the going concem status and operations of the company in future,

# OTHER DISCLOSURES

(1) During the financial year, The Company has not issued any equity share with differential rights.

(i) The company has not issued any sweat equity shares.

(i) There was no commission paid by the company to its managing director or whole-time directors, so
no disclosure required in pursuance to the section 197(14) of The Companies Act, 2013,

» ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your directors wish to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and assistance received from
shareholders, bankers/ Finance companies and other business constituents during the year under review.
Your directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment displayed

by all officers and stafl, for their continued support and confidence, which they have reposed in the
management.
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For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

Vij Ll

(WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)
DIN: 03499259

R/O: 31, KARNI NAGAR, QUEENS ROAD,

VAISHALI NAGAR, JAIPUR-302021,
RAJASTHAN, INDIA

Date: 26/08/2025
Place: Jaipur
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ANNEXURE -1
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company’s CSR programs are guided by Company’s

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (*CSR Policy') duly approved by the Board of Directors (“Board™) dated
01/09/2022. The Company’s CSR Policy framework details the mechanisms for undertaking various programs in
accordance with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Schedule VII to the Act and the
Companies (Corporate Soclal Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (“Rules™) for the benefit of the community.

The vision of the Company is to actively contribute to the social, economic and environment development of the
unmerited communities/sections where the Company operates and to ensure the participation of community and
thereby creating value for the nation. The Company acknowledges its origins and diligently works to address the
needs and aspirations of the less privileged communities across the nation. The Company has multipronged CSR
strategy that focuses on healthcare, education and rural development projects in coherence with Schedule VII to the
Act.

The Company has identified the following thrust arcas around which the Company shall be focusing its CSR
initiatives/programmes:

» HUNGER, POVERTY, MALNUTRITION AND HEALTH: Eradicating extreme hunger, poverty and
malnutrition, promoting preventive healthcare and sanitation and making available safe drinking water with
special focus on Child life.

» PROMOTING EDUCATION,: Promoting education, including special education and employment-
enhancing vocational skills especially among children, in the belief that education is a critical requisite for
socio-economic change.

» EMPOWERING WOMEN: Women are playing bigger and bigger role in economic field small initiative
to make them indépendent by providing them training of various courses resulting into their empowerment

7 ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY: Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance,
protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources, maintaining
quality of soil, air and water, tree plantation, promoting renewable energy and developing gardens.
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» GENDER EQUALITY AND EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN: Promoting gender equality, empowering
women, sctting up homes and hostels for women and orphans; setting up old age homes, day care center and
such other facilitics for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and
economically backward groups.

2. Composition of CSR Committee: The amount 1o be spent by a company as CSR expenditure does not exceed
fifty lakh rupees, hence, pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 (9) of the Act and the company is not having any
amount in its Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility Account as per sub-section (6) of section 135, the
requirement for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall not be applicable on the
Company during the financial year 2024-25 and the functions of such Commitee provided under this section shall,
be discharged by the Board of Directors of company in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

Sl. | Name of Director | Designation / Nature Number of meetings Number of meetings of CSR
No. of Directorship of CSR Commitice Committee attended during
held during the year the year
Not applicable

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the company: hittps:/rambhajo.com/finvestor-relations/

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not applicable

L. 5.(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs. 13.00.55.470/-

{b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135:_26,01,109.4/-
(¢) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or activities of the previous financial years: NIL

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any: 521.00./-

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c) -(d)]:

S - -

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (other than Ongoing Project) : Rs 26,00,588/-
{b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

CIN: USARI0RIZOTLCOASBOL

Registered Office : Flat No. 20, Peard Premier, Plot No. 4, Jarmna Lol Bajgj Marg. C-Schame, Joipur -302001, Rajgesthan, Indic
Contact No.; 0141-4027333/4028333 | Emoil K: cccountseadvilpewes.com

Website: www.advitgwals com | GST No,: DBAASCABTAONIZY



RAMBHAJIO

Lt S

ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED

[Formerty Known as Advit Jewels Private Limited)
Corporate Office: Flat Ne. 201 ond Sasement, Pearl Premiar, Plo® No. 4,
Jomna Lal Baja Marg. C-Scheme, Japur - 302001, Raojasthen, Indio

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NOT APPLICABLE

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(aj+(b)*(c}}: Rs 26 00,588/~
(2) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: Rs 26,00,588/-

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Amount Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR | Amount trensferved to any fund specified
Spent for Account as per subsection (6) of section 135 under Schedule VII as per second proviso
the to sub-section (5) of section 135.
Financial
Year.
Rs. Rs Amount. Date of transfer, Name of the Amount | Date of
26,01, 588/- Fund transfer
(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:
Amount
S. No. Particular (in Iakbs)
(1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 26,01,109.4
Sectonl35(35)
(i1} Total amount spent for the Financial Year -
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year|(ii)-(i) NIL
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or NIL
Activities of the previows financial vears, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 0
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7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

SI. | Prece | Amount Ralance amount | Amount Amount transferred 10 a ] Amount | Deficien
N |ding |transfered to|in unspent csr|spent in|fund as specified under | remainin | cy
o. | Finan | unspent CSR | account under | the schedule vii as per second | g 1o be
| cial Account under | sub section(6)of | reporting | proviso to sub-section (S)of | spent in
| Year | section 135 (6) | section 135 financial | section 135 if any succeedi
‘ (in Rs.) year ng
(In Rs.) financial
years.
(In Rs.)
Amount Date of
(InRs.)) Transfer
NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

8. Whether any Capital Assets have been created or acquired through Caorporate Social Responsibility amount spends in the
Financial Year; No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed 1o spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
subsection (5) of section 135 of the Act : Not applicable
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For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED
(V- 2
Nag S
Vipul Gildra ,,;!
{(Whole Time Director)
DIN: (3499259

R/o: 31, Karni Nagar, Queens Road, Vaishali Nagar,
Juipur-302021, Rajasthan, India

Date: 26/08/2025
Place: Jaipur
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Opinian

We have audited the accompanying  financial staternents of Adwit Jewnels Umited [Formerly Enown as Advit
jewals Private LUimited) (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet a3 at 31% March, "25, and the
statemnaent of Profit and Loss {induding other comprehensive income], and statement of change in equity and
statement of cash flows for the period ended 31" March, ‘25, and notes to the nancial staternents, Including 3
summany of material accounting policies and othes explanatory Information.

ir our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations ghven Lo us, the aforesaid
financisl statements give the information reguired by the Companies Ad, 2013, &s amended ("the act”] in the
manner so required and gve a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting prindpies generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, ‘25, and iis profit {induding other
eomprehensive income], statement of change in equity and its cash fAows for the perod ended 317 March, 25

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditng (58s) specified under aection 143{10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Stendards are further described in the “Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the * Code of Ethics’ (ssued by the mstitute of Chartered Accountants of india
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisians of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responadbilities In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics,

We believe that the audit svidence we have obtained 15 sulficient and appropnate to provide a bass for our
opinion on the finandal statements.

Key Audit Matbers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements for the financial year ended 31% March, “25, These matters were addressed in the
context of aur sudit of the finandal statemants as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinton on these matters, For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressod the matber is provided inthat context,
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Key Audit Matters

_The key audit matter |

How the matter was address in our audit

| First time adoption of Ind AS framework

Az disciosed in MNote 44 to the sccompanying
Finenclal Statements, the Company has adopted
Indian Accounting Standards nofified wnder
section 133 of the Act; read together with the
Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, |
2015 [as amended) ["Ind AS") with effect from |
DR April, '24 (01" April, 23 being the transition
date} and prepared the first =2t of Financlal
Statements wnder Ind AS framework in the
CLrrRnt year.

This change in the financial reporting framewaork
raguired an evaluation of the potential impact on
the components of the finandal statement. This
process aiso reguired the management to apply
significant judpments to identify and elect
appropriste accounting policies sultable for
| wariows transactions and balances relating to the
| operations of the Company incheding electing of
availeble options for transition of balances =4 at
trarsition date to the Ind AS framework,

Considering the significance of the transition, the
complexities and the afforts involved, this matter
has been determinad az a key awdit matter for
the wear under sudit.

We obtained adeguste and appropriate audit evidences
by performing additional prosedure which inchaded, but
not limited to, the fallewlng:

Obvtained an understanding of management’s
processes and controls around adoption of Ind
AS. We spoght explanations  from  the
management for areas Inwohang complex
judgrments or Intespretations to assess Gbs
appropriateness.

Ewamined the impiementation of sxemptions
awveibed and options chosen by tho Company in
@ccordance with the reguirernents of ind A% 100,
First Time Adoption of Indlan  Accounting
Standards {ind A% 1611].

Examined the accounting policies adopted by
the Company on transition to Ind AS and
assasied its appropriateness on basis of owr
understanding of the entity and (is cperations
and the requirements of relevant accounting
standards under the Ind A5 framework,
Examined whether the presentation and
dizsclosures in the financial statements are in
sooadance with the requirements of the
applicable standards and regulatony
reguitements.

Exarmined the appropriatensss and adeguacy of
disclosures with resoect to the reconcliathns
prepared and presentad by the mansgement in
the financial statements in acoordance with Ind
AS 101,

Information Other than the financlal statements and Auditor's report thersan

The Company's Board of Directors |5 responsible for the preparation of the other information. The othar
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Hoard's Repori, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial statements and owr auditor’s report thereaon.

Our opnicn on the financial statemants does not cover the other Information and we do not express any form
af assurance conclushen therean,

In connection with our auditof the financlal statemaents, our responsibility is to read the other irformation and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audil or otherwise appears to be materially missiated,




I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 15 a material misstalement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibility of Mansgement for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the makters stated In section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ["the Act”] with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that gve a ue and fakr
view of the financial position, finandal parformance including other comprehensive income, each flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally sccepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This respomsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate sccounting records In sccordance with ihe provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the asets of the Company and for preventing and detacting frauds and other irregularities:
selection apd application of appropriste accounting polides; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and matntenance of adeauate internal finandal

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuning the sccuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the finands statement that give a frue snd falir view and
are frea from material misstatemant, whether duee to fraud or arror,

In prepariag the finandal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's abdicy ta
contifiue &s a going concern, disdosing, as applicable, matters related Lo going concam and wsing the going
concern basiz of accounting unless the Board of Directors sithar intends to liguidate the Company or to oease
operations, or has no realstic alternative =t to do so

The Board of Directors are also responsible for ovarseeing the Company®s financlal reporting process,
Auditor's Responsibilithe: for the Awdit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fnancial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue &n auditor's report that mcludes
our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but Is not & guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect @ material misstatement when it exists, Mastabsments
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indhvidually or in the aggregate, they cooild
reazonably be sxpected to influence the sconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
stataments,

As part of an audit In accordance with 5As, we exercise professicnal judgment and mantaln  profesional
shapticium throughout the audit. We alsa:

# |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finandal statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive bo those risks, and obtain audit evidencs
that is sufficent and appropriate to provide & besds for our opinlon. The sk of not detecting a material
misstalemant resulting from fraud is  higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

= Dbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate n the clreumstances; Under section I43(3)(i] of the Compamies Act, #0013, we ame also
responsible for expressing cur apinion on whether the company has adeguats internal fimancial controls
system with reference to inancial staternents in place and the operating effeciveness of such controls,




&  Ewvaluate the sgpropriatensss of accounting pelicies used and the restonsbleness of accounting estimates
and refated disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriatenass of management’s use of the going concern bask of sccounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related fo events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continwe as a going concerm. f we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures ere inadequate, to rmodify our
opinien, COur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors
report. Howewar, hiture avents or conditions may cause the Company o cease to conbinue ¥3 8 golng
eanesrn

= Fualuate the oversll presentation, structure and content of the financal staterments, including thae
discddosures, and whether the fnanclal statements represent the undarlying transactions and events in o
rranner that achieves falf presenlation,

Wie communicate with those charged with governance regarding, emong other matiers, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant defidendes in intzrral control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with & statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirernents regarding independence; and to ommunicate with them all relstionships and other
matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and whers applicabls, related
safeguards,

Frasm the matters eormmunicated with those charged with povemance, we determing thoss matters that wers of
marst significanca in the audst of the finandal statements for the period ended 317 March, "25 and are therafore
the key audit matters. We describe these matiers in our gudltor’s report unless law o regulation precludes public
disdosure about the matter ar when, in extremely rare clroumstances, we determine that 2 metter should net ba
communicated in our report becauss the adverse consaquences of doing w0 would reasanably be expected to
cutweigh the pubdic interest benefits of such communication

Repart on othar Legal and Regulatory Reguirerments
Az required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 ["the Drder"), issued by the Central Government

eff India in terms of sub-section [11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annesuns
A' g statement on the matters specified in paragraphe 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicabla,

2. As required by Section 143[3} of the Act, we repart that:

(8} We have sought and obtalned all the infeemation and eplenations which to the best of our nowladge
and beliel were necessary for the puarposes of our awdit;

{B} In our opinon, proper books of account as required by law hawve besen kept by the Company so
far a3 it appears frorm oor examination of those books,

{cy The Balance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss inchiding the Staternent of Othey Comgprehensive
come, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Eculty dealft with by this Report are In
agreement with the books of account;

(d) I our opinkon, the aforesaid financlal statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies [Indian Acccunting Standards) Rule, 2015 a5 amended;

i - e




&)

®

(g

On the besis of the written representations received from the directors &t on 319 Marcn, ‘25 taken an

recerd by the Board of Directors, nane of the directors i disqualified a5 on 317 March, *25 from being
sppainted my o direcior in berms of Section 164 (2] of the At

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals with reference to thess finandal staterments
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to aur separate Report (n “Annexure B* to this
L=

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditar's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Compankes (Audit and Auditors| Rules, 2014, as amended in cur opinion and tothe best of sur information
and according to the explanations given to us:

|l The Company has disclosed the impact of pendingfitigations an its financial podition in its financial
statements — Refer note 35 to the financial statements:

il The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any materiol foreseeable losses;

i,  Thers were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the Investor Education
and Pratection Fund by the Company;

i,
(@) Themanagement has represented that, to the bast of it knowdedge and belisf a5  disdosed
in note 43 to the financal ctatements, no furds have been advancesd or loaned or invesied
(elther from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other pearsons or entities, induding foreign entities (“Inermedianies”),
with the understanding, whethar recarded in writlng or otherwise, thas the Intermediany shall:

*  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever [“Ultimate Bansficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company
ar

*  Provide any guarantee, security or the like 1o or on behall of the LHtimate
Beneficiariey,

(b) The management has represenied, that, to the best of its knowiedge ad belief, as disdosed
innote 43 to the financial statements, no funds have been recaived by the Comoany from any
persons or entities, induding forelgn entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recarded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

*  directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persers ar entities identified [ any
manner whatsoever [“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Fu neing
Party or

*  Provide any guarantee, securlty ar the like fram or an bekalf of the Ultimata
Beneficiaries.

(¢) Based on such asudit procedures as considered reasonalie and approprists in *he
dreumstances, nothing has come to cur notlee that has caused us o belleve thai the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (i) of Rule 11ie), s provided under [a) and (b}
above, contain any matarial misstatemants.




¥.  Tha dividend has not been declered or paid during the year by the Company, Hence, compliancs

of the Section 123 of the Act is not agplicable.

(h} With respect Lo the matter to be included |n the Auditor's Report under Section 19716} of the Act:

(i} In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given to us, the rermunerstion paid by

in

Uve Company to its directors during the current vear Is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of
the Act, The remuneration paid to any directar is not n excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of
e Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 157[16) of the A
which are required to be commentsd upon by us,

Based on ouf examination which induded test checks, the company has used an accoumting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same
has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail Feature being tarmpered with

M.Na. 153774 ; = Date:26" August 2075
UIDIN:- 251537748MIOOPLESE Place: Ahmedabad



“Annaxurs 4% Referred to In paragraph 1 of the independent Auditors' Report of even date to the mambers

of Advit lewele Limited (Formerly Known as Advit jewels Private Limited] on the Financial Statements far the
period ended 31 March, 25,

In terrms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the basks of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knewledge and belle!, we state

that:

Brogerty, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets:

The Company has maintained proper records showing fall particulars, including quantitative detads and
situation of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in progress and right-ol-use assers:

The Company has a program of verfication property, plant and equiprent, caplial work in progreis and
right-of-use assets o (o cover all the items over a period of thres years which, in our opindon, &
reasonable hawing regard to the sire of the company and nature of its 3ssats Pursant to the program,
ceriain property, plant, equEpments were due for verification during the year and were physically
wverifled by the management during the year According 1o the information and explanations given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

The title deeds of all the immovable proparties {other than proparties whera the Company is the [esree
and the lease agreements are duly ewecuted In favour of the léssee), as disclosed in Mote 1 on Property,

piant and equipment and Intangible assets to the financial Statéments, are held in the name af the
Company,

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, Eguipmeant (including Right of use gss=ts} and
Intangibde Assets during the period ended 317 March, 35,

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been inltisted on or
are pending against the Company for holding Benami property under Benam| Transactions (Prohibiticns)

Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Berami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 19498 (45 of 1988)
and Rules mada thereunder

inyentary:

The physical verificazion of imvertory including inventory lying with third parties has boan conducted at
reasonable intervals by the Management during the yvear and, in cur opinien, the coverage and
procedures of such verification by Management is approptiate, The discrepancies noticed on physical

verification of mventory as compared to book recards were nat 1 0% or more in aggregate for each class
of inventory.

During the year, the Company has bean sanctioned working capital imits in excess of Rs.5 Crores (0
aggregate, from banks an the basis of sacurity af currant assets. The Company has filed guartesly
returns or statements with such banks.

The Company has not made investments in, companses, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, end granted
unsecurad loans to ather parties, during the period. Further the Company has not provided any
BuArantee af eacurity or grantad any advances in the nature of Ioans, secured or unsecured, io




companies, firms, Limited Liabllity Partnerships or any ather parties and hence reporting under claise
iiifa) te BIlf) in not applicabile.

Iv. Loans to directors & investment by the Company:

In cur apinion, and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has
ceinplied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans
and investments made, and guarantees and security provided by 11, as applicable,

¥. Deposits

Tha Company has not accepted ary deposits or amounts which are deemed 1o be deposits within the
maaning of Sections 73 1o 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Bules framed there under to the extant
notifisd, Accordingly, the reguirement to report on clause 3] of the Order is not applicable to the
Company,

vi. Cost rec .

Pursuant to tha rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company s reguired 1o maintain
cosf records e specfiod under Section 148(1] of the Companies Act, 2003 in redpect of its products. We
have broadly reviewed the same and are of the opinlon that, prima facle, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detalled examination of the
records with a view to determine whether they are sccurate o complets,

vil. Statutory Dues:

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our oplnian, the Company is generally ragular in depositing undizsputed statutory dues in respect
of provident fund, employess’ state insurance, Income tax, goods and services tax and labour welfare
furd, though there were no delay in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including sales tax, service
tas, duty of custorms, duty of excise, value added thx, cess and other material statutory duses, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

b. According to the infarmation end explanations given to us, following undisputed amounts were payahibe
in respect of the above were In armears as on 31% Blarch, 2025,

hame of MNature of Dues Amount Period to which the Forum whare
the amount relates dispute is panding
Statute i
Income tax Curtstanding
inconme tax 0,33 A, 2021-22 CPC
| demand

viil. Lnrecorded income

According ta the information and explanations glven to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax asséssments under the Incomea Tax Act, 1961, that has not been
recarded in the books of account.




lx.

Repayment of |oans:

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and  explanations giunn

to us, the Company has not defayltad In repaymant of lcans ar other borrowings or in the paymant of
interest to any londer dy ring the year.

According to the informatian and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur audit proceduras, we
report that the Company has not besn declared Willful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution of
Bovarnitent or any government authority.

In err apinion, and sCcording to the information snd explanations ziven to us. term loans which ware
appiied for the purpose for which the Ioans were ohtained

According bo the Information and explanations given 1o us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statemants of the Company, we report that the Company fes
nat used funds rased on short-term basis for the lang-term purposes.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
ftatemants of the Cornpany, we report that the Company hat not taken any funds froam any entity ar
parion on acount of of to meet the obligations of its Subsidiaries, aszociates or joint vertures,

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we repoet
that the Company has nat raised loans during the year an the pindge of securities heid in it subsidianes,
foint ventures or assaciate comparies,

- According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

recoeds of the Company, the Company has nat raised moneys by way of initial public affer/ further public
offer through debt instruments during the yedr, Hence reparting under Claiss 3xjla] of the Order is net
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and an the basis of our axamination af the
records of the Company, the Company has not ralsed moneys by way of preferential allotrment or
private placement of shares during the pericd and the requirement to report om clause 3(x)ib| of the
arder B not applicable ta the company,

- Beporting of Fraud:

Durirg the course of our examination of the bosks and records of the Company, carried out fn
actordance with the gonerally accepted auditing practices in India, and aceording te the informatinn and
explanations given to us, we have neither coma acress any instanes of material fraud by the Cam pany

or an the Company, noticed or reparted during the year, nor have we been infermad of any such caze
by the Management.

Tothe best of sur knowledge, no repart undar su b-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT- 4 & prescribed under rule 13 of Com




£ As represented to s by the Management, there were no whistie blower complaints Recelved by the
Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

%il. NIDHI Company:

As the Company is nat a Midhi Compamy and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are ot applicable to i, the reporting
under Clause 3{xii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

*lll. Related Party Transsetion;

The Company has entered inte tran sactions with related parties in compliance with the provsions of
wections 177 and 188 of the Act The detalls of such retated party Iransactions have hean dicclaced in
the financial staternenis as required under IND AS “Related Party Disdosures” specified unde Saction
133 of the Act,

bl The Provisions of Internal Audit under section 138 s net applicable to the Campany, hencs reporting
under Clause 3{xiv) (b) is not applicable.

*v. Non-Cash Transaction:

The Company has not entered into any non-tash ransactions with its directars or parions corfeched
with him. Accordingly, the reparting on compllance with the provisiens of Section 192 of the Act under
Clause 3{wv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. Register under R8I Act, 1934;

The company ks not carrying any activities which reguire registration under saction A5 1A of the Resarve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence the provisions para 3luvi) (a) to (d} of the Order referred to in
Compenies [Buditor's Report] Order, 2020 lesyed by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of Section 143 of the Act does not apply to the comaany,

Vil Cash Losses

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current finandal year and in the immediately
preceding financial vear.

xvill. Auditor's resignation

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors of the tompany during the vear. Az Informed to
us there have been no jssues, objections or concern raized by the said outgoing auditor.

XIX. Financiel Positian

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratips
disclosed in note 50 to the finanaisl staternents, ageing and expectad dates of realization of financtal
a35ets and payment of financial liabilitiee, other informatian accompanying the financial statemenis,
our knowledge of the Board of Directers and management plans and based on our examination of the




evidence supporting the atsumptians, nothing has come ta our attention, which causes us ts belisve
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable
of meeting its liabllivies existing at the date wf balance sheet as and when they fall due within a periad
of one year fram the balance sheet date, We, however, ctate that this is Aot an asurance as to the
future vishility of the Company, We further state that 04F reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we noithpr Bive any guarantes Nor any tsyranes that all Habilties falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will pet discharged by the Company as and
when they fall dus,

XX. Corporgte Social Responsibiliny

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of Additional Regulatary
Requirament disclosed in note 43 M) to the finandal statements, Company has fully spent the required
amaunt tewards Carporate Social Responsibility (CSRi and there is no unspent CSR amaunt for the vear
requiring & transfer to a Fund spedified |n schedule VIl to the Companies Ac or spacial account in
compliance with the provision of sub-section (6] of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reparting
undar clause {xxj of the Order is naot applicable for the vear.

In respect of ongoing projects, the company does not have any unspent corporate sodal responsibility
{CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year snd also at the end of the current financial
¥ear. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable for the vear,

Date:26™ August 2025
Plece: Ahmiedsbad




“Annexure B* to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Adwit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known as Advit lewels Private Limited] on the Financial Statements for the period ended 31
March, '25.

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (I} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 [“the Act”)

In confunction with our audit of the financial statemants of Adwvit Jewels Limited (Fermerly Known as Advit
dewels Private Limited) (‘the Company’| as at and for the pericd ended 31 March, 25, we have audited the
internal financial controls with reference to finandial statements of the Company as at that date,

Manzgement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controle

considefing the essential componants of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (*ICAI),
These responsibilities indude the design, Implemontation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the arderty and effident condud of its business, including
adherence to respective company's policias, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the acouracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
refiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibiliy

Ouwr responsibility I+ to express an opinion on the internal financial controls oyer financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conductad our suditin accordance with the Guidsnce Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™| issued by the ICAI and the Standards an
Auditing preseribed under Section 14310} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal finandal controle Those Standards and the Guidance Noke require that we comoly with ethical
requitements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasanable assurance about whether adeguate internal
financial controls over finandal reporting was established and maintained ang if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects,

Oir st invadves parfarming procedures to obtain audit euldence about the adequacy of the internal fnancial

- fontrods system over financial roporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtalning an understanding of internal financial cantrofs ever financial
reporting, asiessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and #valuating the design and oparating
#ffactivenses of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's
Iudgment, including the ass=ssment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whathe
due to fraed or errar,

Wa beliove that the audit evidence we have obtained, i sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis far o
audit apinion an the internal financial controks system over financial reporting of the Carvpauny.,

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls with reference to Flnanciel Staternents

A company’s internal finandal control over financisl reporting s a process designed 1o provide reasonable

Risurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted sccou nting principles,
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& company’s internal finandal contrel over financial reporting indudes those policies and procedures that (L
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly refiect the transactians
and dispositions of the astets of the company, (21 provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
& necessary to permit preparation of finandal statements in accordance with generadly accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding
provention or timealy detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the eafpany’'s aszete that
cauld hove a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Lontrols with reference to Finencial Statements

Because of the Inhesent limitations of internal finandal controds over finandal reporting, including the possibility
of eolluzion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o error of fraud may
ecour and not be detected, Alsa, projections of any evafustion of the internal financial controls aver finan. ial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become insdeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the polices ar
procedures may deteriorate.

Oginion

In Sur opinion, to the best of our informatien and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
In all material respects, an adequate internal financial cantrols system over financial repariing and such internal
firancial contrabs aver fineancial feporting were operating effectively as at 31" March, “25, based an the internal
control over finencial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential enmponents of
int2rnal control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Finandal Controds Ower Financial Reporting
issped by the ICAL

Far, Keyur Shah &
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Advit Jewels Limited
{Formerty Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U35910R)J2019PLCOG6804
Balance Sheet as at 31st March ‘25
(Amount In kakhs)
Sr. I As at As at As at
No., ; - 315t March 25 315t March 24 1st April “23
I ASSETS
1 NonCurrent Assets
8] Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1,396.34 106.30 192
) Right of use of Assets 2 042 86.82 2005
¢) Financial Assets
- Other Financial Assets 3 8.138 744 677
) Defeered Tax Assets (Net) 4 14.11 4.67 3.14
Total Non-Current Assets 1,479.25 210.23 37.88
1 Current Assets
3] Inventories 5 10,723.91 4,491.67 1,041.67
b) Finandial Assets
. Trade Receivables 6 147754 757.50 155163
- Cash and cash eguivalents 7 263.17 385.12 25739
- Loans 8 0.80 0.02 .
- Dther Financal Assets £ 0.10 - 212
¢) Current tax Assets 10 - 237 6.07
&) Othwer Current Assats (Net) 11 140.63 851.27 4.36
Total Current Assets 12,606.15 6,509.29 2.863.24
TOTAL ASSETS }ﬁﬂ_!.w 719, ial.n
N EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A EQUITY
&) Equity Shase capital 12 1.00 1.00 1.00
b) Gthes Equity - attributable to owners af the compary 13 5,811.01 327788 1,506.82
Total Equity 5,812.01 327388 1,807.82
B ULABIITIES
1 Non-Current Liabiities
a) Fmanciad Liabilities
- Long Term Borrawings 14 1,060.27 - -
. Long Term Lease Lisbilties 15 41,14 6333 1353
b} Provisions 2.78 3.14

Total Non-Current Lisbilities

o1l 1667,




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

CIN U36910R)2019PLCOGES04
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 25
(Amount in lakhs)
2 Current Liabilties
a) Financial Liabilities
. Short Term Borrowings 17 541957 1,969.51 583.79
- Shoet Term Lease Liablities 18 30.14 1287 9.15
- Trade payahles 19
V) Total sutstanding dues of Micro Enterprise
and Small Emerprises M7 a2
(i) Total outstanding dues of Creditors othar than
46 . ¢
Micro Enterprise and Small Enmerproes i 50 219-54
- Other Fnancisl Liabilities 20 11586 27497 13.71
b} Pravisions 21 2098 7.10 160
¢) Other Current Liabilities 2 14544 440,64 24644
d) Current Yax Lisbilites {Net] 23 172.99 - .
Total Cusrrent Liabilities _aes  3ans  L0%68
Total Liabilities 8,273.39 3 440.64 1,093.30
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES __14.085 40 671952 2901.12
The accompanying nates are integral part of these financial 1.50
p_gumenb
As par our report of sven date
For Keyur Shah & Assoclates For and on behaM of board of
Advit Jewels Limited

M. No.: 153774

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :26th August, '25

Company Secretary
M. No, ACS-71116



Advit Jawels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOG6804

statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March 25

(Amount in lakhs)

Sr. for the year Ended for the year Ended
No. Ferticmars NoteNo. 315t March '25 31st March 24
I Income
a) Revenue from operations 24 12,493.73 5,944.26
b) Other income 25 0,74 0.99
Total Income 12,494.47 6,945.25
Il Expenses
a) Cost of materials consumed 26 13,011.85 7,760.17
b) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-
3 ,815.06
Progress and Stock-In-Trade ol {4:508.09} 281200
c) Employee Benefit Expenses 28 211.10 25.40
d) Finance costs 29 582.51 75.90
«) Depreciation and amortization expense 30 62.75 37.42
f} Other Expenses £ | 359.04 78.58
Total Expenses 9,424.32 5,166.41
Il Profit Before Tax (PBY) (1111} 3,070.15 1,778.84
Exceptional ltems
IV Profit Before Tax after Exceptional items (HI+IV) 3,070.15 1,778.84
V Tax Expense 32
a) Current tax 537.35 31463
b) Deferred tax {3.91) (6.83)
¢} Income Tax (Prior Period) - 1.41
Total Tax Expenses 533.44 309.21
VI Profit After Tax (PAT) (lI-IV) 2,536.71 1,469.63




Advit lewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOGE804

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March 25

Vil Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense)
a) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Income tax in respect of above

b) Items that may be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Income tax in respect of above

Yotal Other Comprehensive Income

Vill Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (V+VI)

IX Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10/ each (in Rs.)
a) Basic
b) Diluted
¢) Basic {Adjusted with Bonus Share)

(Amount in lakhs)

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Keyur Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No:333288W

M. No.: 153774

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 26th August, '25

DIN No : 03499186

4.32 (1.73)
(0.74) 0.30
3.58 {1.43)
2,540.29 1,468.20
33 25,367.07 14,696.29
33 25,367.07 14,696.29
i3 7.92 459
For and on behalf of board of
Advit Jewels Limited
Prateek Gilara
Whole Time Director

DIN No : 03499259

Pratibha Soni

s> //WV‘“"*/G’/

Deepesh Sharma
Chief Financial Officer
Pan No: AQBPS5222P

Place ; Jaipur
Date : 26th August, '25

Company Secretary
M. No, ACS-71116




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

CIN U36910RJ2019PLCO66804
Statement of Cashflow for the Year ended on 31st March ‘25
(Amount in lakhs)
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Particuiars 315t March 25 315t March 24
A.CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit Before Tax and Extraordinary items 3,070.15 1,778.84
Adjustments For:
Interest and Finance cost $82.51 79.90
Depreciation Expenses 62.75 37.42
Interest Income (0.32)
Effect related to Gratuity-OCI (4.32) 1.73
Operating Profit before working capital changes 3,711.09 1,897.57
Adjustment For:
Decrease / (Increase) In Inventories (6,232.24) {3,450.00)
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade receivables {720.04) 794.13
Decrease / {increase) in Other Non-Current Assets - -
Decrease / {Increase) in Other Current Asset 710.64 {846.91)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Financial Asset (0.84) 145
Changes in Trade Payables {639.25) 676.90
Changes in Long Term Provisions 7.04 (0.36)
Changes in Other Current Financial Liabilities 87.89 14.26
Changes In Short Term Provisions 13.88 3.50
Changes in Other Current Liabilities {295.20) 19382
Cash Generated from Operations (3,357.04) (715.64)
Taxes Pald [340.65) (333.69)
Net Cashflow From /(Used In ) Operating Activities (A) (3,697.69) (1,049.33)
B.Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed asset (1,326.38) (109.41)
Increase/ Decrease In Right of use of Asset . (93.17)
Interast Received . 0.32
Net Cashflow From /{Used In ) Investing Activities (8) {1,326.38) (202.26)
C.Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Long term Term Borrawings 1,200.00 -
Repayment of Long term Term Borrowings (139.73)
(Decrease) / Increase in Short Term Borrowings 4,450.06 1,385.72
(Decrease) / Increase in boans [0.78) (0.02)
(Decrease] / Increase in Short term lease liablity (2.73) 2312
|Decrease) / Increase in Long term lease liablity {22.19) 4980
Interest paid |582.51) (79.90)
Net Cash From Financing Activities (c) 4,902.12 1,379.32




Advit lewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCO66804

statement of Cashflow for the Year ended on 31st March ‘25

(Amount in lakhs)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash (A)+(B)+(C) (121.95) 127.73
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 385.12 257.39
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 263.17 385.12
Notes:
1) Reconcifiation of Cash and Cash Equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Ratticulers 315t March '25 315t March 24
Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes
Cash in Hand 22.49 18.75
Balance with Banks
in Current Accounts/ OD Account 240.68 366,37
Total 263.17 385.12
2) The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Ind AS - 7 ¢
‘Statement of Cash Flows',
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of board of
ewels Limited
X
Prateek Gllara
AL == Whole Time Director
M. No.: 153774 DIN No : 03499186 DIN No : 03499259

Pratibha Sonl

e > %ﬁq/

Deepesh Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

Pan No: AQBPS5222P

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Jaipur
Date : 26th August, ‘25 Date : 26th August, "25

Company Secretary
M. No. ACS-71116




Advin Jewels Limited
{Forrmery Known As Advit Sewels Private Limited)

CIN U3S310R2019PLCOSER04
Einancial Statements for the Year ended 31st March ‘25
(Amounts in Lakhs)
A Equity Share Capital
Particullan Amount
As at 1 April 22 100
Changes in Equity Share Capital due ta priar penod errors .
Restated balance 45 at 1 Apeil 22
Changes in Equty Share Capital during the ywar -
As at 31 March ‘23 1.00
Changes = Equity Share Capital dué 10 prior period errars -
Restated balance as at @ Apri'23
Changas In Equity Share Capital during the year -
As 8131 March 24 1.00
Charges in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -
Restated balance a2t 1 Aprd 2024
Changes in Equity Share s Capital duting the year -
As at 31 March ‘25 1.00
B Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive
Porshalecs Securities Premium _Retained earmings income .
Balance as at 1 April, 24 - 117645 143 327788
Net Profit/ (Loss) during the Pencd 253%71 25367
Addition during the Pericd -
Remessutemant Gain/{Loss) an defined benefit plan {net of tax) (3.58) {3.58)
Balance as at 315t March 25 - 5,813.16 (2.15) 581101
Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive
P Securities Premium Retained earnings Income Yoss!
Balance as at 1 Apeil, '23 - 1,806.82 . 1,806.82
Net Profit/ [Loss) during the Perlod . 1,469.63 1,465.63
Addition during the Period . - - .
Remeasurement Gaing{Loss] on detined berefit plan (net of tax) - . 143 143
Balance as at 315t March 24 - 327645 1.43 31277 88
Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive
D p— Securlties Premium_Retained earmings income Tt
Restated Balance as at 1 Apeil, ‘22 . 181168 181163
Net Profit/ (Loss) during the Period - . - -
Addition during the Pesicd . - -
Remensurement Gaim/[Loss) an defined benefit plan {net of 1ax) . - -
Less: IND As Effect 481
Restated Balance as at 1st April '23 1.806.82




Advit Jewels Umited
[Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limitad)
ON US6910RI2019PLCO66804

Financial Statements for the Year ended 315t March ‘25
(Amounts in Lakhs)

Nature and Purpose of Reserves
(A‘Secumm Premiumms: The amount received in excess of face vaiue of the equity shares is recognised in seourities premium resaove.
(b} Retaimed earnings: Retained earmings are the profits 1hat the Comaany has earned 1 date, less any ransfer 1o general résenve, dividerdds of other

datributions ta shareholdess.
The accompanying notes are integral part of these finarcial statements
As per our report of even date

Tor Keyur Shah & Assocdates For and an behalf of board of
J Limited

Prateck Gilara
Whale Time Director
DIN No ; 03439186 DIN No : 03499259

W Cha it /

Deepesh Sharma bha Soni
Chief Financial Officer Campany Secretary
Pan No: AQBPS5222P M. No. ACS-71116

Place : Ahmedabad Place ; Jalpur
Date : 26th August, “25 Date : 26th August, "25




Advit Jewels Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31* March ‘25
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

NOTE - 1 - Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period ended on 31* March ‘25

1.1 Corporate Information:
Advit Jewels Limited (Formerly known as Advit Jewels Private Limited) is a limited company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 on 29.10.2019 having corporate identity No.
U36910RJ2019PLCOGE804. The company is engaged in business of manufacturing of gold
ornaments and jewellery,

1.2 General Information & Statement of Compliance with Ind AS:

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard {Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act') (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter.

1.3  Significant Accounting Policies:

131

132

Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value amount:

(a) Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities (including derivative instruments if any), and
(b) Defined Benefit Plans — Plan Assets

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Indian
Accounting standards (‘Ind AS'), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Upto the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has prepared its financial statements
in accordance with the requirement of Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP), which includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 and considered as "Previous GAAP”,

These financial statements are the Company's first Ind AS financial statements.

Company's financial statements are presented in indian Rupees, which Is alsa its functional
currency.

Falr Value Measurement

Some of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of
fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.
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Advit Jewels Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31* March ‘25
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of
fair values. This includes a financial reporting team that has overall responsibility for
overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values.

The financial reporting team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and
valuation adjustments, If third party Information, such as pricing services, Is used to
measure fair values, then the financial reporting team assesses the evidence obtained
from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the
requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the
| valuations should be classified.

| Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs
used In the valuation techniques as follows.

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
{unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable
market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a
liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value
measurement is categorised In its entirety In the same level of the fair value hierarchy as
the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of
the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

1.3.3 Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current /Non-
Current classification.

An asset is treated as Current when it is —

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.




Advit Jewels Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31% March ‘25
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

134

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

-1t is held primarily for the purpase of trading;

- 1t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

Property, Plant and Equipment

{a) Tangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount
and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost
includes purchase price, barrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the
assets to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange
contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Subsequent costs are included In the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of
Property, Plant and Equipment and having different useful life are accounted separately.

Depreciation

free hold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land and the Improvement costs are
amortized over the period of the lease. Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is
provided using Written Down Value Method (WDV). Depreciation is provided based on
useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013 as below:

Name of Property, Plants and Equipment Useful Life*
Building 30 Years
Plant and Machinery 15 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Computer and printer 3 Years
Vehicle 8 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Electronic Equipment 10 Years




Advit Jewels Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31* March ‘25
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
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13.6

* The useful life has been assessed based on technical evaluation, taking into account the
nature of the asset and the estimated usage basis management's best judgement of
economic benefits from those classes of assets.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and
Equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, If
appropriate.

Derecognition
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets — Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
any Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets or group of Assets, called Cash
Generating Units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to
the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

There are no losses from Impairment of assets to be recognized in the financial
statements.

Lease

(a) The Company as a Lessee
The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right- of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing
arrangements, if the contract conveys the right to control the use.sfendidentified asset.




Advit Jewels Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31 March ‘25
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
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The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it involves the
use of an identified asset and the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits
from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the
right-of- use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus
any initial direct costs incurred, The right-of-use assets Is subsequently measured at cost
less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any, and adjusted
for any Remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets are depreciated using
the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or
useful life of right-of-use asset.,

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease, If that rate can be readily determined. If that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses Incremental borrowing rate,

(b) The Company as a Lessor
Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease, All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease,

Inventories

Items of inventories under raw material, Work in Progress, Finished good and other items
are valued at cost and net realizable value w.e. less after providing for obsolescence, if any.
Cost of Inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs
including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to
their respective present location and condition. Inventaries valued on above basis is
certified by the management.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.




Advit Jewels Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31" March ‘25
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for
which they are incurred.

1.3.10 Employee Benefits
(A) Short-Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid In
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the
period when the employees render the services.

(8) Post-Employment Benefits

{1) Defined Contribution Plans

The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an
expense, when an employee renders the related service, If the contribution payable to the
scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution
already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability. If the
contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-
payment will lead to a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

(i) Defined Benefit Plan

{a) Gratuity Scheme: The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed
five years of service with the Company at the time of resignation/superannuation. The
gratuity is paid @ 15 days basic salary for every completed year of service as per the
payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The liability In respect of gratuity and other post-
employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over
the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees’ services.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur in Other Comprehensive
Income.

(iii) Other Long - Term Employee Benefits
Entitlement to annual leave is recognized when they accrue to employees.

(iv) Characteristics of defined benefit plans and risks associated with them:

Valuation of defined benefit plan are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined
assumptions and other regulatory framework which may vary over time, Thus, the
Company Is exposed to various risks in providing the above benefit plans which are as
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1.3.11 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or
services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration
entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The Company has generally typically controls the goods or services before transferring
them to the customer,

Generally, control is transferred upon shipment of goods to the customer or when the
goods is made available to the customer, provided transfer of title to the customer occurs
and the Company has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations
with respect to the goods shipped.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized on when the services are rendered and
related cost are incurred over time by measuring the progress towards complete
satisfaction of performance obligations at the reporting period.

Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be
entitled to in exchange for transferring distinct goods or services to a customer as specified
in the contract, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties {for example taxes
and duties collected on behalf of the government). Consideration is generally due upon
satisfaction of performance obligations and a receivable is recognised when it becomes
unconditional,

Export Incentives
Export Incentive revenues are recognized when the right to receive the credit is
established and there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate cellection.

Interest Income

Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognised using effective interest rate method.
And it is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and rate applicable.

Dividend Income
Dividend Income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the amount has been
established.

surplus / (Loss) on disposal of Property, Plants and Equipment / Investments

surplus or loss on disposal of property, plants and equipment or investment is recorded on
transfers of title from the Company, and is determined as the difference between the sales
price and carrying value of the property, plants and equipment or investments and other
incidental expenses.
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Rental Income

Rental income arising from operating lease on investments properties is accounted for on
a straight - line basis over the lease term except the case where the incremental lease
reflects inflationary effect and rental income s accounted in such case by actual rent for
the period.

Insurance Claim
Claim receivable on account of insurance is accounted for to the extent the Company is
reasonably certain of their ultimate collections.

Other Income
Revenue from other income is recognized when the payment of that related income is
received or credited.

Forelgn Currency Transactions and Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.
Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except 1o the extent of exchange differences
which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets which are
capitalised as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
monetary items measured at fair value is treated In line with the recognition of the gain or
lass on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whaose fair
value gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and
Loss are also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and Loss,
respectively).

Government Grants and Subsidies
Grants In the nature of subsidies which are non-refundable are recognized as income
where there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with all the necessary
conditions attached to them. Income from grants is recognized on a systematic basis over
periods in which the related costs that are intended to be compensated by such grants are
recognized.
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Refundable government grants are accounted in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principle of Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments”, It is recognized as income
when there is a reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with all necessary
conditions attached to the grants. Income from such benefit is recognized on a systematic
basis over the period of the grants during which the Company recognizes Interest expense
corresponding to such grants.

Financial Instruments — Financial Assets

(A) Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition, Purchase and
sale of Financial Assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

(8) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise to cash flows on specified dates that represent solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOC! if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets
and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Further, the Company, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has measured
certain investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI, The Company has made such election
on an instrument-by-instrument basis. These equity Instruments are neither held for
trading nor are contingent consideration recognized under a business combination.
Pursuant to such irrevocable election, subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity
instruments are recognized in OCI, However, the Company recognizes dividend income
from such instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which Is not classified in any of the above categories is measured at
FVTPL. Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company
changes its business model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model
are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of
immediately next reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance
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1.3.16

(C) Investments

Investments are classified in to Current or Non-Current Investments. Investments that are
readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of
acquisition are classified as Current Investments. All other Investments are classified as
Non - Current Investments. However, that part of Non - Current Investments which are
expected to be realized within twelve months from the Balance Sheet date Is also
presented under “Current Investments” under “Current portion of Non-Current
Investments” in consonance with Current/Non—Current classification of Schedule - Il of
the Act.

All the equity investment which covered under the scope of Ind AS 109, “Financial
Instruments” is measured at the fair value. Investment in Mutual Fund Is measured at fair
value through profit and loss (FVTPL). Trading Instruments are measured at fair value
through profit and loss (FVTPL).

(D) Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures
The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries, associates and joint
venture at cost less impairment loss (if any).

() Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value
Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

Financial Instruments — Financial Liabilities

(A) Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as finance cost.

(B) Subsequent Measurement

financial Liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedge Accounting

The Company enters into derivative contracts in the nature of forward currency contracts
with external parties to hedge its foreign currency risks relating to foreign currency
denominated financial assets measured at amortized cost.

The Company formally establishes a hedge relationship between such forward currency
contracts ('hedging instrument’) and recognised financial assets (‘hedged item’) through a
formal documentation at the inception of the hedge relationship in line with the
Company’s Risk Management objective and strategy.

AL SpAN b ASes

TRV g oty

e B e gL
o - (\0




-

Advit Jewels Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31* March ‘25
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

1.3.17

The hedge relationship so designated is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
principles prescribed for a cash flow hedge under Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’.

Recognition and measurement of cash flow hedge:

The Company strictly uses foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its risks associated
with foreign currency fluctuations relating to certain forecasted transactions. As per Ind AS
109 - Financial Instruments, foreign currency forward contracts are initially measured at
fair value and are re-measured at subsequent reporting dates. Changes in the fair value of
these derivatives that are designated and effective as hedges of future cash flows are
recognised in hedge reserve (under reserves and surplus) through other comprehensive
income and the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement of profit
and loss.

The accumulated gains / losses on the derivatives accounted in hedge reserve are
transferred to the statement of profit and loss in the same period in which gains / losses
on the underlying item hedged are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition:

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold,
terminated, or exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. When hedge
accounting is discontinued for a cash flow hedge, the net gain or loss will remain in hedge
reserve and be reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in the same period or
periods during which the formerly hedged transaction is reported in the statement of
profit and loss. If a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative
gains / losses recognised in hedge reserve is transferred to the statement of profit and
loss.

Fair Value Hedge:

The Company designates derivative contracts or non-derivative Financial Assets/Liabilities
as hedging instruments to mitigate the risk of change in fair value of hedged item due to
movement In Interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices.

Changes in the fair value of hedging instruments and hedged items that are designated and
qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If the hedging
relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the
carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is
amortised to Statement of Profit and Loss over the peried of maturity.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments

The Company derecognises a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies
for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A Financial lability {or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognised from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.
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1.3.19

Financial Instruments — Offsetting

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the
balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has 2 legally enforceable right to set off
the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Taxes on Income

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax, Tax is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income. In which case, the tax Is also recognised in
Other Comprehensive Income.

(a) Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the Income Tax autharities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at
the Balance sheet date.

(b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit,

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax losses can be utilised. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and
assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd.

Presentation

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it Intends either to settle
on 2 net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a
legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
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13.21

1.3.22

13.23

1.3.24

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported In the manner consistent with the internal reporting to
the management of the company. The Company is reported at an overall level, and hence
there are no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS 108.

Research and Development
Revenue expenditure pertaining to research Is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
as and when incurred. (if any)

Development costs are capitalised as an intangible asset if it can be demonstrated that the
project is expected to generate future economic benefits, it is probable that those future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and the costs of the asset can be measured
reliably, else it is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. (if any).

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share Is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year adjusted for bonus element
in equity share. Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used In determination of
basic earnings per share to take into account the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning of the

period unless issued at a later date,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, It is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of
money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific ta the liability.

Disclosure of contingent liability Is made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one ar more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

Events after Reporting Date

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of condition that
existed at the end of reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the
financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or

nature are only disciose
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1.3.26

1.3.27

Non - Current Assets Held For Sales

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and sale is
considered highly probable.

A sale is considered as highly probable when decision has been made to sell, assets are
available for immediate sale in its present condition, assets are being actively marketed
and sale has been agreed or is expected to be concluded within 12 months of the date of
classification,

Non-current assets held for sale are neither depreciated nor amortised.

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less cost of sale and are presented separately in the Balance Sheet.

Cash Flows Statement

Cash Flows Statements are reported using the method set out in the Ind AS - 7, “Cash Flow
Statements”, whereby the Net Profit / (Loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of the
transactions of a Non-Cash nature, any deferrals or accrual of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits
and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty:

The preparation of the Company’s Financial Statements requires management to make judgment,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in next financial years.

141

142

Income Tax

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is in India. Significant judgments are involved in estimating
budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the income tax
provisions, including the amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain.

Property Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Estimates are involved In determining the cost attributable LerDenEng the assets to the
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14.7

location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by the management. Property, Plant and Equipment/Intangible Assets are
depreciated/amortised over their estimated useful life, after taking into account estimated
residual value, Management reviews the estimated useful life and residual values of the
assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation/ amortisation to be
recorded during any reporting period. The useful life and residual values are based on the
Company's historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated
technological changes. The depreciation/amortisation for future periods s revised if there
are significant changes from previous estimates.

Defined Benefits Obligations

The costs of providing Gratuity and other post-employment benefits are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS - 19, “Employee Benefits" over the
period during which benefit is derived from the employees’ services. It is determined by
using the Actuarial Valuation and assessed on the basis of assumptions selected by the
management. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These assumptions include salary escalation rate,
discount rates, expected rate of return on assets and mortality rates. Due to complexities
involved in the valuation and its long term in nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to change in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each balance
sheet date,

Fair value measurements of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which
involve various judgments and assumptions.

Recoverability of Trade Recelvables

Judgments are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and
determining whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered
include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future
payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

Provisions

The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability (including litigations) requires
the application of judgment to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to
change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and
revised to take account of changing facts and circumstance

Impairment of Financial and Non — Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for Financial Assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected cash loss rates. The Company Uses judgment in making these
3 on, based on Company’s
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past histary, existing market conditions as well as forward-looking estimates at the end of
each reporting period.

In case of non-financial assets company estimates asset’s recoverable amount, which is
higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU'’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its
value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of maney and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation maodel Is used,

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible temporary differences and
unused tax losses for which there is probability of utilisation against the future taxable
profit. The Company uses judgment to determine the amount of deferred tax that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits and
business developments. QNELS




SLOL QT 1T U0 b auaes
V2R W 1T U0 St dneR§
£T00 padyy 1T 4o Sk PRy

VoG N

s "%y 0o o - 'S STOL oW £ Sy
~ . - . muGn By [RE0TIK) UD eriy
«n.u Gn Ro 32 . _8.. pouad wqs soj ey vaepdag

w's st't 500 uz . K0 P0T PN 1T 3e Iy
. - - - slupstipy Aesedug wo jEsiasay
0 o LT . 69 COWDF A 23) $E0L VOIMIIR

5

(43

61 0 o LROT YMOW TE e Y
- ’ ' . ARGV ARIDSNK] LS iy

o mo 0 uo " v . peuad i oy sling usgerudan

0" 00 - —~

oot

09 TZ0L QN T WY
wapEpedeg prIn Ry

T5st BT es [R5 B0 tE SDOT \PITW TE 18 WY
- = v . SWIGITRY [ HI0CK)
B Wl - oF LT Wit WPy

TS ST oo [TEC) - [T {3 YIOL GUEN 1E Ve 0y

. . - queuisnipy fqesedun

ﬂ

. @ SWIRMY
™o ot'o . . "o EDOT DTN TR T WY
~ - > SWwaLnmipy [0

- - LY
oo oro - 3 0 TEOE YUEN TE M 5Y
nog tean

meawdnbl eago 8 SeeRmRY WD gy Nobey PUn) POy Asurpe pue ind ey

Tuisdrky ply Wejg Kadasd - £ - 90N

S2. Qe ISTE PAPID ey Gyl 28| SRS (FTSRL] D4 01 Bnay

YO0 NSETOTIMDTESEN NO
(DIUNT FURAILY iy UAY Ty oy ANeIS 1)
PENSI] AN APy




Adwit Jewels Limited
qmmmnmmmw
ON U3E810RI1201 M 0GRS

mnumwmwv--wunuﬁ’u

B IGHT OF USE ASSETS

[

Gross Bleck

As at ) Apeil 2022

Addtions

Ninpesabil Adustments

As it 31 Maecs 2023

Additiors
Disponaie/ Adjestivents

As 3t 31 March 2024

Addtions
Dnpeasky) Adustments

As #t 31 Manch 2023

Accumidated Depreciation

a3t ) Agnl 2002

Depreciytion charge for the yead
Mmdonn_ﬁpouldmn

As ot 33 Maech 2021

Dwgrosation charge for the year
Neversal on Dtsposad of Asets

A4 at 31 March 2024

Ira

Depreciation chage 1oe th ywds
Rewersal on ngom of Assels

590

As ¥t 31 March 2025

Fa at 1st Apod 2023

As at 31 March 2004

As 31 3 Manch 2025

— il

(Amaunss in Lakhs)
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{Amounts in Lakha)
Note - 3 - Other Pinanclal Assets- Non Current
Asat Asat Azt
315t March '2S Fist March 24 1t April ‘23
Non Current - Unsecured Considered Good
Secwr ity Depostt foc Rent 8.8 744 &7
813 744 677
Mot - 4 - Deferred Tax Assuts (Net)
Ax at Avat As at
3151 Maech '2% 31st March 24 st Aprd 23
Allowanze for doubrtful debns nn 14,54 129
Itemy dlowed oo payment/stdisation basis - 1163
Provision of Interest on MSMES 15 QB4
Deferrme tix en lease lability created urcer Ind AS 116 7128 9620 .
Deferred tas on Secury depost ot Present valee N1k 744 £77
Dederred tay on Prepad leate rent 246 N Lo
Deterrad Tax Assets on Gratuy Liabil ry 1094 279 315
Torsd Assets 12765 14105 798
Taw Rate 39 e Iscome Tax 17.16 17.16 17.96
Tatal Deferred Tax Assets 21.91 24.20 6.52
WIN a5 Per Companics Act 2033 1,356.34 10630 791
WOV s Per Income Tax Act 141643 108.42 §26
Ditference in WOV {10.09) (2.12) {038
Items lowed on payment/utifution basis 161
oﬁnduimlou:-!mnuuuhtdlsui G0A7 BnA2 n.06
EIR 0n Term Lown 132
Total Liakiiny 447 2470 N
Tax Rate a3 got ecome Tax 17,14 12.16 1736
Total Deferced Tax Liabilny 7.60 14.53 338
OTL ot the end [1431) {9.67) (3.14}
Ogering [OTA}/ DTL 9.67) (3.14] 04
[DTA) / DTL Created during Current Year (4.05) (6.53) {328
Note - § - lswentecies
As at Asat As at
315t March ‘28 Flst March 24 15t Apre 23
Raw materiaks 250454 1.135.63 50059
Finlshed geods/ Stack In Trede 7865.80 335604 S4098
Wark i progress 293 27 ; 2
g&msx 449167 1,041 .67
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[Ameunts is Lakhs)
Note - & - Trade Recaivabiles - Current
As ot As ot Asat
b 316t March ‘25 S35t March 24 Iot Aprid 23
A) Trode Recehasies conidered good — Unsecered
& Trade recenables cutssanding for a peried %0ss than six monghs from the date they are due for 127742 638,51 155292
b. Trade recefvatles oulstasding for 3 period evcoeding six manths 215064 335 .
Allowsnze for goubttul debitors 325 [15.83) (1.29)
Total 147154 757,50 155163
NOte - Refier Note No. 45 Tor Aging of Trade Recevables
Note - 7 - Cash & Cash nguivalents
Asat As at As at
Rerficalers 141 March 25 st March 24 15t Apr ‘23
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash In Mand .45 1375 17
Rank Balance
In Current Accounts) 0D Accound 18063 366.37 246,12
Total 263.17 30,12 75739
Note:-
-catmv-ndnu-mﬁdmvamum.m.-umom-emmmnwhnmdmmﬂmmhlwav.
Note - & - Loans
A Asat As
: 31st March 2% 315t March ‘24 st Ageil '3
Ursecured Conuderad Gosds
Lodns 10 cthers Q.80 on
Total 0.00 .02
Note - 9 - Other Financlal Assets - Currest
Asat Asat Asat
Pari 181 Masch 25 st March 24 15t Aped "2
Cwrrent - Considered Good
Security Deposit Q.10 .
Other Receivables . 212
Total 2,10 - 2.12
Note - 10 - Carrent Tax Assets
Particul As at Asat Asat
1191 Maech ‘25 st March 24 Jst Aprd 23

Prapaid Income Tax/ TS (Net of Prov, if any)

nn

6c?

73
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[Amscunts W Lakhs)
Note - 11 - Other Currest Assets
Asat As at As at
Porcyters 315t March ‘25 S5t March 24 15t Aprd 23
Unsecured Considered Good
Others
Pregant Bxgenues 234 L0
Advoncn 10 Scpplers %8 8111 -
Security Depoatt_ Prepaid Rent {IND AS) 146 7 LE]
Preabmmary Expanses > . o0
Advance for Capaal Goodi - 40 X
Pre-1P0 Exp. 1500 -
Ealance With Goveenment Authorities 9441 1278 Q.25
Totad 14063 £5127 4.36
Note - 12 - Bgeity Share Capital
Pursiced Asat Asat As
31st Marck ‘25 315t Maech ‘24 15t April ‘23
March 31, '2% - 10,000 Equity Shares of MR 10/ each 100
March 53,24 10,000 Equty Sanes of INR 10/ each - 100 .
March 31, 23 ; 10,000 Equiy Shares of INR 10/ each 100
March 31,25 : 10,000 Eguity Shares of INK 10/ «ach 100 - -
March 11, '24 - 10,000 Equity Sharws of INR 10/ each - 100 -
Narch 31, ‘23 - 10,000 Egity Shaves of Bk 10/ cach . . 100
Total 1.00 1.00 1.00

Rights, Prefererces and Reitrictions Attached to Equity Shares:

mwmmmnammm«uawwuda 10/ eath. eac

h sharercider is elighle for one vote per share held The dividend proposed by the board of

directons |5 subject 10 the sppreval of the shareholders i the enuing anncal general moeting, secept In case of interim daidend. In the mveet of kquidation, the eguty
shareholdery arw elgble to recetve the remaining assess af the comgany after dntritetion of 3l preferentisl ameunts, in proportion 12 their share holding.

wamww

Particutars

As at
315t March 2%

At
315t March 24

Asat
st April ‘23

Balance a2 the beginnisg of the year
« Number of shares
~Amount in Lakhs

Add Shares Issued during the year
- Numbe: of shares
JAmeunt In Lakss

Balamce at the end of the year

Number of shaem

10,000
1.00

10,000
100

10,000
100

10,000

10,000
100

100

A ¢ in Lakhs




Aduit Jowels Umited
(Formerty Kmows As Advit lewels Private Umited|
CIN U3SS10R) 201 99LCOG6304

Notes to the Fnascial Statesants for the Year snded 314t March 25

(Amoents in Lakhs|
Sharnhelders bolding maore than 5% of the shares of the Company
As at Asat Asat
o 315t March 25 315t March 24 Lot April ‘23
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Abhishek Gilaen
- Number of shares - 2,500 1,50
« Percanage haidisg (%) 00 2500% 1500%
Nitin Gllara
«Numzer of shares 2500 2,500 2,500
 Percercage holding |%) 2500% 25.00% 15.00%
Prateek Glara
~Number of shares 2500 2,500 1,500
- Percencage holdng (%) 25.00M 25,008 25 00
Vigul Gilars
- Number of shares 2500 2,500 2,500
- Pertentage beldng %) 25.00% 25.00% 500%
Krishna Vardhan Clara
- Number of shares 2.5m - -
- Percentage holdng %) 25.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Details of Shares held by Promoters ot the end of the year -
particel As at Asat Asat
315t March 25 315t March '24 15t April 23
Abhishek Gitara - 2,500 2,500
Nitis Glara 2,500 2500 2,500
Pratosk Glas 2500 1500 2,500
Wipyw Gllara 2.%00 2,500 1,500
Krishoa Vardhas Gilara 2 500
Note - 13 - Onher Eguity
: Asan Asat Asat
S5t March 25 3148 March 24 Ast Aped "23
Rutained Eacniog
Nafance at the begioning of the perniod/pear 327645 1,806 82 151163
Add: Net Profiy/INet Loss| For the period 'year 5mn 1,468 63 -
L IND Ag £ffnct 481
Batance at the end of the period/fyear $.431818 327645 180682
Qther Comgeehargive income (OCT]
Balasce at the begisning of the gerod/pear 14 . -
Changes duning the pericd/fyesr (3.58] 143
Balance at the ead of the period/year 12.35) 143 -

Tota! Other [quity




Aduit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advlt Jewels Private Limited)
O U36510RU2019PLODGSS0M

Notes 10 the Financlal Statements for the Year ended 315t March 25

(Amousts in Lakhs)
Note - 14 - Larg Term Bocrowings
Portici Asat As As it
11a March ‘2% Fist March ‘24 1st April 23
Secured Dorrowings
From Bamks 134803
Less: ransaction Cost Adjustment 130 -
Less: Current Matarity (86.48) -
Torad 1060.37 2 g
Note - Refier Note Mo 12(A) for detailed terms & condition related 1o Bomowings
Note - 15 - Long Term Lesass Uabilities
As at Asa As
e 31t March 25 319t Macch ‘24 1ot Agril 23
Lease Lishistes 4114 631 13,5
Total 4114 63.33 1353
Note - 16 - Provision
As ot Asat At
Fist March 25 st Maech ‘24 1st April '3
Geatuity (Unfunded| 262 P ] 314
Total 274 314
— s
Note - 17 - Short Term Borrowings
Partical As ot As at As
31st March 25 314t March '24 12 April ‘23
Securnd (Repayable on Demand) (Working Capital Facilities fram bank)
From Banks LE LS < -
Current Maturities of Non-Current Borrowings
Carrent maturities of Long - Term Debat 544
Uasecwred
From Others (Repaysbie cn Demand)
Incer Corporate Deposit 1575 112467 as68
Directors/ Relatives/ Other Party 1682585 34484 126.50
Tatal $4318.30 L0031 k22
Note - Rufee Nate No 25(A] for detaind terms & condZon refated 1o Socrowings
Note - 18 - Short Term Lease Liakiities
scul As Asat At
% st March 2% 113t March ‘24 1s2 April ‘23
Currant saturities of Leag Lease Liabiities 30,14 nw 915
Total 2.8 9.15
-‘\r.qc_
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Advit Jeweds Limited
(Formerdy Known As Adwit Jewels Private Limted)
CIN UBEO10RI2010PLCDIGH

Notus to the Fmancisl Statements for the Year anded 315t Maech ‘25

(Amounts In Lakhs)
Note - 13 - Trade Payables
tout Asat As at As ot
" 31st March '25 305t March 24 1st Apeil 23
Un-Dispuied dues

Totel cutstanding dues of Micro Enterprae and ymal snterpeus 1097 024 -
Total outstandng dues of other than micro enterprives and smak enterprises 621 =020 54
Total 257.18 296.4¢ 219.54

Dwwms to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

On tha basa of the information and meords avilable with mansgement, the Sollowing dacioaures ame made for the smounis due 1o Micro, Small and Medaum entarpenes who

have registered with the Competent authonties,

As at

Fist March 25

Avmt
ist March 24

Aval
1st April ‘23

The princpsd t and the i plier #s at the end of

each accounting year:

Principal amount remainieg unpaid 1097
Isterest doe and unpaid interest 147
The amoent of Interest paid By the buyer in serms of section 16 of the Micro, Smal and Medum

Enturprses Developmaent Act, 2006, alosg with the amounts of the payment made 1o the supplier .
bevond the appomted day dunng mach accounting yesr;

The amount of interest S and payable for tha peried of delay In making payment (which have been

pakd bet beyord the apponted day, dering the yese| but wetbout addng the igerest spucifind under -
Micro, Smadl and Medum Enterpnses Development Act, 2006;

The of inler d wed ining uspaid at the end of each accounting year; and 131
The amaunt of furthes Interest remalning due and payable sven i the succeeding pears, until such date

when the interest does s abowe we actually paid to the smafl enterprise for the purpose of
diaalioaance of 8 deductitle aspenditure undnr section X3 of the Micre, Small and Mediam Entergrses

Development Act, 2006,

ot chue th ining enpeid o any

10.2¢

Das

Note | Dues to Micro, Small and Mediem Entergrises hawe been determined to the extent such partes hawe been idenbfied on the base of information collected by the
Minagemen. The Comgany hat et recognized any Intenest on delayed payments to Micro and Small Enterprises for the pear ended Maech 31, 2023, 5 the provisicns of

Section 438|h] of the Incame-tax Act, 1951 are applicale with effect from Ageil 1, 2023
Notw - Neler Note No 46 foe Aging of Trade Payabiles

Note - 20 - Other Financial Uabiities

Asa Asat
Paiiatets 1t March 24 a1 Aprid 23
CSH Lepenses Payabin . 624
Fayable to Statt 2113 578
Statutory dues Paybiles 634 1.69
Total 27.97 137




Advin Jewels Limited
(Fermerky Known As Advit Jleweds Private Limited)
CIN U36510RU201 9P LLC6EI04

Nstes to the Financial Statements for the Year endec 315t March ‘25

(Amounts in Lakhs)
Note - 21 - Short Term Provisions
Asat As 2t Asat
S35t March 25 313t March '24 19 Apil's3
Expenies Paysble 1185 44 £ 1]
Audn Fees Payable A0 0.5 040
Gratuty (Unlunded| 1.12 0.04 001
Total 2058 7.10 3.60
——
Nete - 22 - Other Current Liabiiities
Parti Asat As at As at
e 315t March '25 315t March “24 Int Aprit 23
Sdance fiom . 14313 43980 26,54
Prowsion of interest cn MSMES 131 084 -
Total 145,84 482.6¢ 246 84
Note - 73 - Current Taw Labikties
Particsl Asat As at At
315t March 2% 31t March 24 15t Apeil '3
Proviven For Taxation 172989 -
Total 172 .99 - -
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Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOG6804

Notes to the Financial Results for the Year ended on 31st March '25

(Amount in lakhs)
Note - 24 - Revenue From Operations
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Pivticula 31st March ‘25 31st March '24
Sale of Products
Export Sales
Domestic Sales 12,090.75 6,741.90
Sale of Services
Job Wark Sales 402.98 202.36
Total 12,493.73 6,944.26
Note - 25 - Other Income
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Centiculers 315t March '25 31st March '24
Interest income - 0.32
Interest Income- IND AS 0.74 0.67
Total 0.74 0.99
(a) Interest Income comprises:
Interest on Loans and Advances - 0.32
Total - 0.32
Note - 26 - Cost Of Materials Consumed
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Flmicain 315t March ‘25 315t March ‘24
Raw Material
Opening Stock at the beginning of the year 1,135.63 500.69
Add : Purchases, Incidental Expenses (Net of returns, claims/
4,441, ,395.11
discount, if any) and Manufacturing Expenses : e G
Less : Closing Stock at the end of the year 2,564.84 1,135.63
Total 13,011.95 7,760.17




Advit Jewels Limited

(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOGE804

Notes to the Financlal Results for the Year ended on 31st March 25

(Amount in lakhs)
Note - 27 - Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods and Stock-In-Trade
for the year Ended for the year Ended
s 315t March '25 315t March 24
Opening Stock
Work-in-Progress
Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade 3,356.04 540.98
Closing Stock
Work-in-Progress (293.27) .
Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade {7.865.80) (3,356.04)
Total (4,803.03) (2,815.06)
Note - 28 - Employee Benefit Expenses
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Particulars 315t March 25 31st March 24
Salary and Allowances 92.65 23.79
Directors Remuneration 96.00 -
Contribution to ESI and PF 0.76 0.16
Staff Welfare Expenses 17.86 0.09
Gratuity Expenses 3.83 1.36
Total 211.10 25.40
Note - 29 - Finance Costs
for the year Ended for the year Ended
PRt 31st March ‘25 31st March ‘24
Interest expense;
Interest On Long term borrowing 69.64 -
Interest On Short term borrowing 490.83 65.19
Other Borrowing expense 12.50 3.86
Interest on MSMEs 1.48 0.84
Interest On EIR 7.96 10.01
Interest Expenses on Trasaction Cost 0.10 -
Total 582.51 79.90
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Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOG6E04

Notes to the Financial Results for the Year ended on 31st March '25

(Amount in lakhs)
Note - 30 - Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Particiuaes 31st March ‘25 31st March ‘24
Depreciation On Property Plant and Equipment 36.35 11.02
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 26.40 26.40
Total 62.75 37.42
Note - 31 - Other Expenses
for the year Ended for the year Ended
e 31st March '25 315t March ‘24
Manufacturing Cost
Wages 175.65 24.70
Total Manufacturing (A) 175.65 24.70
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Partim 315t March '25 31st March '24
Administration, Selling & Other Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 0.20 0.20
Auditors Remuneration 8.00 0.65
Bank Charges 3.10 1.26
Donation Expenses 1.53 0.07
Commission and Brokerage 1,87 -
Insurance 2.23 0.57
Legal & Professional Fees 9.85 1.34
Internet & Telephone Expenses 0.40 0.37
Printing & Stationery 2.52 0.85
Business Promotion Expense 59.13 .
Packing Expenses 2.64 1.05




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLC0O66804

Notes to the Financial Results for the Year ended on 31st March '25

(Amount in lakhs)
Repair & Maintance 3.37 0.07
IND AS Prepaid rent 0.82 0.82
Sundry Balances W. Off/ Discount 0.95 0.05
Preliminary expenses written off - 0.02
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 12.96 0.07
| Rate & Taxes 3.62 0.01
| CSR Expenditure 26.01 14.35
Expected Credit Loss / {Reversal) 13.64 17.59
Water expenses 0.15 0.02
Office Expenses 5.50 2.44
Freight & Courier Outward 14.81 9.63
Electricity expenses 5.51 2.32
AMC Expenses 1.09 0.13
Security Expenses 3.49 -
Total Administration, Selling & Other Expenses (B) 183.39 53.88
Total 359.04 78.58
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Particutars 31st March '25 31st March ‘24
Payment to Statutory Auditors
Audit Fees 4.00 0.65
Certification and others
Other Matter 4.00 -
Reimbursement of expenses
Total 8.00 0.65
Note - 32 - Tax Expense
for the year Ended for the year Ended
Fdarme 31st March '25 315t March ‘24
Current tax 537.35 314.63
Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) (3.91) (6.83)
Income Tax (earlier Year) - 1.41
Total 533.44 309.20




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOG6204

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 315t March '25

(Amount in lakhs)
Note - 33 - Earnings Per Share (EPS)
As at As at
Particula
s 315t March ‘25 315t March ‘24

Net Profit / (Lass) for calculation of basic / diluted EPS 2,53753 1,470.23
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares in calculating Bask and Dvluted EPS 10,000 10,000
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic and Diluted EPS

|Adjusted with bonus effect) ST 3:20.10,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings/{Loss) Per Share 25,379.35 14,703.25
Basic and Diluted Earnings/{Loss) Per Share {Adjusted with bonus effect) 793 459
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 10.00 10.00

Note - 34 - Details of Employee Bencfits:
The Company has the following post-employment benefit plans:
A, Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to defined contribution plan recognised as expense for the period/year is as under:

The Company offers Its employees benefits under defined contribution plans in the form of provident fund. Provident fund cover
substantially all regular employees which are on payroll of the company. Bath the employees and the Company pay predetermined
contributions into the provident fund and approved superannuation fund. The contributions are normatly based on a certain proportion of
the employee's salary and are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss a5 incurred,

As at As at
Particul
o 315t March '25 315t March 24
Contribution to provident fund and other Fund 0.76 0.16
8. Defined Benefit Plan - Gratulty:

{1} The Company administers its employees’ gratuity scheme funded liability. The present value of the liability for the defined benefit plan of
gratuity obligatian is determined based on actuarial valuation by an independent actuary at the period end, which is calculated using the
projected unit credit method, which recognises each period/year of service as gnang rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlemant
and measures sach unit separately to build up the final obligation.

(ii) Gratuity benefits in India are governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The koy features are as under

Bonefits Offered 15/26* salary* Duration of service

Salary Definition Basi Salary Including Dearness Allowance (If any)

Benefit Celling Benefit Ceiling of Rs 20 Lakhs

Vesting Canditions 5 Years of Continuous Service (Not Applicable In Case of Death/ Disability)
Benefit Eligibility Upan Death or resignation or withdrawalor retirement

Retirement Age 60 Years

(iil) Characteristics of defined benefit plans and risks assoclated with them:
Valuation of defined benefit plan are perfarmed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework which
may vary over time, Thus, the Company Is expased to vanaus risks in providing the above benefit plans which are a4 follows:




Advit Jawels Limited
(Formerly Known As Adwvit Jewels Private Uimited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOG6S04

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 315t March '25
(Amount in lakhs)

A Actuarial Risk:

Itis the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result into an increase in Obligation at
a rate that is higher than expected,

Variability in mortality rates: if actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits will be
paxd earber than expected. Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cashflow will lead to an actuaral
loss or gain depending an the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate,

Varlability In withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits will
be paid earlier than expected, The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation date,

B. Investment Risk:
for funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may nat be the far value of

nstruments backing tha kability. In such cases, the present value of the assets is Independent of the future discount rate. This can result in
wide fluctuations in the net iability or the funded status if there are significant changes in the discount rate during the inter- valuation
period.

C. Lquidity Risk;

Employees with high salanies and long durations or those hagher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of benefits, if some of such
employees resign/ratire from the company there can be strain on the cashilows.

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the fimancial markets. One actuarial assumption
that has 3 material effect Is the discount rate, The discount rate reflects the time valpe of money. An Increase in discount rate leads to
decrease in Defined 8enefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa, This assumption depends on the yields on the
carporate/government bonds and hence the valuation of iability is exposed to fluctuations In the yields as at the valuation date,

E. Legisiative Risk:

Legiskative risk Is the risk of increase In the plan liabllities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the legislation/regulation. The
government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act thus requiring the companies to pay higher benefits 10 the employees, This will directly
affect the presont value of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognized immediately in the year when any such

amendment is effective.

B. Changes in the Present value of Obligation

As at As at As at
Pt 315t March '25 315t March "24 15t April ‘23
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 21 3.15 -
Current Service Cost 363 115 -
Interest Expense or Cost 0.20 0.22 -
Re-measurement (or Actuarial] (gain) / loss arising
from:
- change in financlal assumptions - .
- change In demographic assumptions NA NA NA
- experience variance 4132 {1.73) -
Past Service Cost .
Benefits Paid - B,

Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 2.79 3.15




Advit Jewels Limited
{Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910R)2019PLCDGES04
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March ‘25

{Amount In lakhs)
Bifurcation of Actuarial losses/ (gains)
Actuarial losses/ [galns) arising from change in financial - - -
Actuarial losses/ [gains) arising from change in NA NA NA
Actuarlal losses/ [gains) arising from experience 432 (1.73) .
Actuarial losses/ (gains) 4.32 (1.73) -
Bifurcation of Present Value of Benefit Obligation
Current - Amount due within one year 112 0.01 0.01
Non-Current - Amount due after one year 9.82 2.78 3.14
Total 10.94 2.79 3.15
Expected Benefit Payments in Future Years
[Projections are for cuerent members and their currently accumulated benefits)
Year 1 1.12 0.01 0.01
Year 2 032 0.04 0.06
Year 3 0.32 0.04 D08
Year 4 0.34 0.08 0.10
Year S 0.39 0.06 0.12
Year 6 and above 8.46 2.57 2.79
Sensitivity Analysis of Defined Benefit Obligation with
references to Key Assumptions

As at As at As at
Plrki 316t March 25 31t March 24 15t April 23
Discount Rate Sensitivity
Increase by 1% 10,23 2,59 294
Decrease by 1% 11.78 3.02 340
Salary growth rate Sensitivity
Increase by 1% 11,75 3.02 3.40
Decrease by 1% 10.21 258 294
Withdrawal rate {W.R.) Sensitivity
Increase by 1% 10.90 2.77 309
Decrease by 1% 10.97 2.80 3.21
Actuarial Assumptions
As at As at As at
T 315t March 25 315t March 24 15t April ‘23

Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Expected rate of salary ncrease 5.00% S.00% S.00%
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Mortality Rates fALM 2012-14 |ALNM 2012-14 {ALM 2012-14
Rate of Employee Turnover 0% to 1% 10% to 1% 10% to 1%

Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years




Advit jewels Limited
[Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCDG6804

Notes to the Finandial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 25

(Amount in lakhs)
Note - 35 - Cantingent Liabllities and Capital Commitments
b " As st As at As »t
31st March '25 S1st March "24 1st April "23
(1) Contingent Liabilities
a| GST Demand
D} Income Tax Demand 0,33

(U} Capital Commitments:
(@) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account end not provided for [net of capitsl advances)

Note - 36 - Segmemt Reporting

The Company is engaged in manufactuning and selling of jawsllery mainly in Indéa, which is the primary business sagment based on the
natwre of procucts manufactured and sold. Thus, the Company has only one reportable business which is manufacturing and selling of
|ewellery and only one reportable geagraphical segment. Accordingly the segment information as requirec by Ind AS 108 on ‘Oparating

Segments’ is not required to be disclosed,

Note - 37 - LEASES (Right to Use of Assets)

The Company’s significant leasing srrangements are in respect of Land and buildings and office premises taken on ase and license bas!s

The Company has recorded the iease Kabllity at the present value of the lease payments discounted st the incremental borrowing rate and
the ROU asset at its carrying amount. The weighted average incremantal bamrowing rate apolied to lease liabllities is 8.98%.

The break-up of current and non-current lease

Particers As et As at As at
31st March '25 51st March ‘24 1st April 23
Current Lease Liabllitles 30.14 3287 915
Non - Current Lease Lisbilities 41.14 63.33 1353
Yotal 7128 96.20 22,68
The movement in lease labilities is as follows:
Asat Asat Asat
ool 315t March ‘25 315t March ‘28 15t April 23
Balance at the beginning 96.20 2268 28.80
Addition during the period/year 9317
Finance cost accrued 7.96 100 220
Payment of lease lishilities 32.88 2066 832
Deduction / Rewersal Curing the period/year
Balance at the end TL.28 96.20 22.68
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Notes to the Financlal Statements for the Year ended 315t March "25
[Amount In lakhs)
The detalls of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis are as follows:

As at As at Asat

Particulirs 315t March 25 315t March ‘24 15t April 23

Not later than one year 30.14 32.87 9.15
1:2 Years 2514 3014 10.06
2-3 Years 26.40 2514 6.20
More than 3 Years - 26.40 -

Note - 38 - Financial Instruments

Financial Risk Management — Objectives and Policies

The Company’s financial llabilities mainly comprise the loans and borrowings in domestic currency, money related to capital expenditures,
trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial Rabifities is to finance the Company's operations. The Company’s financial
assets comprise mainly of investments, security depasits, cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks, trade and other receivables
that derive directly from its business operations,

The Company is exposed to the Market Risk, Credit Risk and Liguidity Risk from its financial instruments.

The Management of the Company has implemented a risk management systemn which is manitored by the Board of Directars af the
Company. The general conditions for compliance with the reguirements for proper and future-oriented risk management within the
Company are set out In the risk management principles. These principles aim at encouraging all members of staff ta respansibly deal with
nisks as well as supporting a sustained process to improve risk awareness. The guidelines on risk management specify risk management
processes, compulsory kmitations, and the application of financial instruments. The risk management system aims to identify, assess,
mitigate the risks in order to minimize the patential adverse effect on the Company’s financial performance,

The following disclosures summarize the Company’s expasure to the finandal risks and the Information regarding use of derivatwes
employed to manage the exposures to such risks. Quantitative Sensitivity Analysis has been provided to refiect the impact of reasonably
possible changes in market rate on financial results, cash flows and finanaal positions of the Company.

A Financial Assets and Liabifities

As at 31st March '25

Particulars
Amortised Cost ** FVTPL *** FVTOCI

Assats Measured at
Investments* . -
Trade receivables 147754
Cash and Cash Equavalent 263.17 - -
Other Bank Balances . . -
Loans 0.30 . -
Other Financal Assets 3.28 - -
Total 1,745.79 - -
Liabllitles Measured at
Borrowings (iIncluding current maturities of non-current 7,479.84 - -
borrowings)
Trade payables 257.18 . -
Other Financal Liabilities 115.86 . .

Total 9,610.95 - .
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March ‘25
{Amount In lakhs)

As at 31st March ‘24

Amortised Cost ** FVTPL *** FVTOO
Assets Measured at
Investmaents® - -
Trade receivables 757.50 - -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 385.12 -
Other Bank Balances -
Loans 0.02
Other Financlal Assets 7.44 -
Total 1,150.08 - -
Lisbilities Measured at
Borrawings (including current maturites of non-current 1,969.51 - -
barrawings)
Trade payables 896.44 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 27987 - -
Total 4,051.44 - -
As at 1st April ‘23
Pettie Amortised Cost ** FUTPL *** FVTOC!
Assets Measured at
Investments® - - -
Trade recelvables 155163 -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 257.39 - -
Other Bank Balances . 2
Loans - - -
Other Financial Assets 8.83 =
Total 1,817.91 - -
Liabilities Measured at
Barrowings (including current maturities of non-current 583.79 -
borrowings)
Trade payables 21953 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 13N -
Total 817.03 - -

{*] Imvestment In subsidiaries are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27, “Separate financial statements”, and hence not presented here.

{**} Falr value of financlal assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost approximates their respective carrying values as the management
has assessed that there is no significant movement in factor such as discount rates, intorest rates, credit risk from the date of the transition.
Tha falr vakues are assessed by the management using Level 3 inputs.

{***) The finandal instruments measured at FVTPL represents current investments and donvative assets having been valued using level 2

valuation hlerarchy,
Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note below has been classified Inte three categories depending an the inputs used in
the valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities [Level 1
measurements] and lowest priarity to unobservable inputs [Level 3 measurements].
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[Amount in kakhs)
The categories used are as follows:
Level 1; Quoted prices for identical Instruments in an active market

Level 2: Directly {l.e, as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from paces) observable market inputs, other than Level 1 nputs; and

Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values sre determined in whole or in part using a
net asset value ar valuation madel based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observadle current market transactions
in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

B Market Risk

Market Risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market Risk comprises three types of Risk: “interest Rate Risk, Currency Risk and Other Price Risk™, Financlal instrument affected by the
Market Risk includes loans and borrowings in foreign a5 well as domestic currency, retention money related to capital expenditures, trade
and other payables,

(3} interest Rate Risk

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that fair value or future cash outflows of a financsl instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates, An upward movement In the Interest rate would adversely affect the borrowing cost of the Company. The Company s
exposed to long term and shart - term barrowings. The Company manages interest rate risk by monitoring its mix of fixed and floating rate
nstruments and taking actions as necessary 1o maintain an appropriate balance. The Company has not usad any interest rate derivatives.

Expasure to Interest Rate Risk

As at As at Asat
koo 31st March ‘25 315t March '24 15t April 23
Borrowing bearing fixed rate of interest 1.840.67 1,969.51 583,79
Borrowing bearing variable rate of interest 5,640.49

Sensitivity Analysis
Profit / (Loss) estimates to higher [ lawer interest rate expense from borrowings bearing variable rate of interest as 8 result of changes in

Interest rate,

As at As at As at
-
Parv) 315t March ‘25 315t March ‘24 15t April 23
Interest Rate - Increase by 50 Basis Points (28.20) .
Interest Rate — Decrease by 50 Basis Paints 28.20 - -

(*) helding all other variable constant. Tax Impact not considered.

(b} Foreign Currency Risk
The Company s not expased ta foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, peimarily with respect to the US Dollar
Foreign exchange risk arises from recognized assets and liabllities denominated In a currency that &5 not the functional currency of the

Company.

(c) Other Price Risk
Other Price Risk is the Risk that the fair value of 8 financial instrument will fluctuate due 1o changes in market traded price. The Company has
not any Investment in equity/equity-ariented instruments hence it is not exposed to price risk arlsing mainly from investments in
equity/equity-onented instrumants recognized at FVTPL/FVYTOCI,




Advit Jewels Limited
{Farmaerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910R)2019PLCDSES04

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March ‘25
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C. Credit Risk

Credit risk is tha risk that 3 counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company’s exposure to credit risk |5 mfluenced
mainly by cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other Financial assets measured at amartized cost. The Company continuausly
monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk cantrols,

The Company assesses and manages credit risk based an mternal credit rating system, Internal credit rating ts performed for each class of
financial instruments with different characteristics. The Company assigns the Tollowing credit ratings to each dass of financial assets based
on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the cass of financlal assets, (1) Low credit risk, [§) Moderate credit risk, {) High credi risk,

Based on business enviranment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset Is considered when the counter party fals to
make payments within the agreed time period as per contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and
considering differences between current and historical economic conditians.

Fnanclal assets |other than trade receivables) that expese the entity to credit risk are managed and categorized as follows:

Basis of categorisation Asset dl:;::oudto DR AR S (A e
Cash and cash Equivalents, 12 month expected credit loss.
i by
12 manth expected credit loss, unless credit risk has
i e
High credit risk other financial assets life time expected credit :::ss [when there Is significant

deterioration) or specific provision whichever is higher
Financial assets (other than trade receivables) that expase the entity to credit risk [Gross exposure): -

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March ‘25 315t March ‘24 15t April 23

Low Credit Risk
Cash and cash eguivalents 263.17 38512 257.39
Bank Balances other than abave - . -
Loans 0.80 0.02 -
Other Financial Assets 8.28 TA4 8.89
Maoderate/ High Credit Risk » - -

Total 272.25 392.58 266.28

()] Cash and cash equivalent and bank balance:
Cradit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank balance Is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying bank
deposits and accounts in different banks.

(9] Loans and Other financial assets measured at
Other financial assets measured at amaortized cost includes Security Deposit to variaus authorities | Loans to staff and other recelvables,

Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by mondtaring the recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at the
same time internal contral system In place ensure the amounts are within defined limits,
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(i} Yrade receivables:
The Company’s retail business is predominantly an “cash and carry’ basis which is largely through cash, bank and credit card collections. The
credit sk on such bank and credit card collections Is minimal, since they are primasily owned by customers’ bank and card issuing banks.
The Company has adopted a policy of dealing with only credit warth caunterparties in case of institutional customers and credit sales and
the cradit risk exposure for institutional customers and credit sales are managed by the Company by credit worthines checks. The Company
also carries credit risk on lease deposits with landlords for stare properties taken on leases, for which agreements are signed and proparty
possessions timely taken for store operations, The risk relating to refunds of depasits after store shut down is managed through successful
negotiations or appropriate legal actions, where necessary,

{3) Expected credit losses:

Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach:

The Company recognizes lifetime expected credet losses on trade receivables & other financal assats using a =malified approach, wheren
Company has defined percentage of provision by analyzing historical trend of default based on the criterla defined below and such provision
percentage determined have been considered to recognize ife time expected credit losses on trade recevables {other than those where
default criteria are met in which case the full expected loss against the amount recoverable is provided for). Further, the Company has
evaluated recovery of receivables on a case to case basis. No provisian an account of expected credit loss model has been considered far
related party balances. The Company computes creda loss allowance based on provision matrie. The provision matrix &5 prepared on
histarically observed default rate over the expected life of trade receivable and is adjusted for forward - looking estimate.

D. Uguidity Risk
Liguidity Risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising the funds to meet the commitments associated with financial

Instruments that are settled by dellvering cash or another financial asset. Liguldity risk may result from an Inabllity to sell a financial asset
quickly at clase to its fair value. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on
the basts of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates.

Financing arrangements:
The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting penad:

As at As at As at

T 315t March '25 31t March ‘24 15t April '23

Expiring within One Year
CC/EPC/OD Facility §,182.54
- Invoice Discounting Facility
Expiring beyond One Year
CC/EPC/OD Facility
Involce Discounting Faclity
The cash credit and other faclities may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by the bank without notice,
Maturities of Financial Liabilities:
The tables below analyze the Company’s financial Babities into relevant maturity based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative
financlal Eabilties, The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is nat significant.AS per Annexure "A"
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£, Capital Management

The Campany’s capital management objectives are to ensure the company's ability to continue as 8 going concern, Lo provide an adequate
return to share holders

The Company monitors capltal on the basis of the carrying amaunt of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of
balance sheet. Management 3ssesses the Company’s capital requirements in arder to maintain an efficient overall financing structure whie
AV0iding excessive leverage. This takes into account the subordination levels of the Company’s various classes of debt. The Company
manages the capetal structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economi conditlons and the risk characteristics of the
underkying assets, In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of davidends paid to
shareholders, return capital to sharebolders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company manages its capital an the basis of Net Debt to Equity Ratio which is Net Debt {Total Barrowings net of Cash and Cash
Equivalents) divided by total equity.

As at As at Asat
Perncan 31st March 25 31st March “24 1st April '23
Total Borrowings 7,479.84 1,969.51 583.79
Aess: Cash and Cash Equivalents 263.17 38512 25739
Net Debt (A) 7,216.67 1,584.39 326.40
Total Equity (B) 5,813.93 3,279.58 1,807.82
Capital Gearing Ratio {8/4) 0.81 2.07 5.54

The Company has comphied with the covenants as per the terms and canditions of the major borrowing lacilities throughout the Reporting
Periad.

Note - 39 - Balance confirmation of Recelvables
Confirmation ketters have not been obtained from a¥l the parties In respect of Trade Recelvable, Other Non- Current Assets and Othor
Current Assets, Accordingly the balances of accaunts are subject ta confirmation, reconcilation and consequent adjustments, if any.

Note - 40 - Balance Confirmation of Payables
Confirmation letters have not been obtained fram all the parties i respect of Trade Payable and Other Current Liabilities. Accardingly the
balances of accounts are subject to confirmation, reconcilation and conseguent adjustments, If any.

Note - 41 - Events occurring after the Balance sheet Date

The Group evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to approval of the financial
statemnents 1o determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in the financial statements.
There are no subsequent events ta be recognized or reported that are not already disclosed.
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Note - 42 - Related Parties Transaction

and information avallable with the Company.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March '25

[Amounts in Lakhs)

Disclosure of transactions with Related Parties, as required by Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures™ has been set out below. Related
parties as defined under cause 9 of the Ind AS 24 have been identified on the basis of representations made by the management

Details of related party transactions during the Year ended 31st March25 and year ended 315t March'24, and 315t March '23
balances outstanding for the Year ended 3135t March'25 and year ended 315t March'24, and 31st March 23

Sr No, Nature of Relationship

Namas of related parties

Promoter/ Director

Vipul Gilara
Nitin Gllara
Prateek Giara
Krishna Vardhan Gilars

2 KMP (other than Directors)

Deepesh Sharma {Chief Financial Officer)
Pratibha Soni (Company Secrotary)

3 P

Rachna Gilara
Swati Gilara

4 Promoter Group

Abhishek Gilara
Rambhajo's
Rambhajo Buildcon Pvt, Ltd.
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pet, Lid,
Gowind Agencies
Shree Nath International
Deepa Gilara
Gordhan Das Gllara
Kiran Gilara
Giriraj Prasad Gilara

Detalls of Reloted Party Transactions

Sr No. Particulars

As at As at As at
31st March ‘25 31st March 24 1st April 23

1 Remuneration
Vipul Gilara
Nitin Gllara
Prateek Gllara
Krishna Vardhan Gilara

24.00 - -
24.00 = =
24,00 - -
24.00 - .
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2 Salary
Giriraj Prasad Gilara 480
Abhishek Gilara

3 Int.onloan
Nitin Gllara 18.03
Prateck Gilara 96.71
Vipul Gilara 42.44
Rambhajo Buildcon Pyt Ltd. 33.76
Janak Nandini Bulldwell Pvt, Ltd, 38.57
Krishna Vardhan Gilara 185
Deepa Gilara 208
Gordhan Das Gilara 0,78
Kiran Gilara 2.48
Rachna Gilara 1.79
Swatl Gilara 2.83
Giriraj Prasad Gilara 411
Abhishek Gilara 4,19

4 Loan Taken
Nitin Gllara 755.27
Prateek Gilara 1,218.75
Vipul Gilara 1,135.50
Rambhajo Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. -
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt, Ltd, 92.60
Krishna Vardhan Gilara 100.00
Deepa Gilara 113.00
Gordhan Das Gilara 46.86
Kiran Gilara 99.28
Rachna Gilara 114,72
Swati Gilara 125.00
Giriraj Prasad Gitara 161.68
Abhishek Gilara 160.75

5 Loan Repaid
Nitin Gllara
Prateek Gilara
Vipul Gilara

Rambhajo Buildcon Pvt, Led.
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt. Ltd.
Krishna Vardhan Gllara

Deepa Gilara

Gordhan Das Gilara

{Amounts in Lakhs)
- 1.00
- 1.72
- 2.26
3357 7.65
3.84 -
- 0.29
157.27 1.00
1,749.00 110.00
1,447.97 15.00
133.00 650,00
613.00 -
83.00 97.00
2.85
0.10
110.17
25.23
200.77




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)

CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOG6804
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March ‘25
(Amounts in Lakhs)
Kiran Gilara 40.25 - -
Rachna Gilara 23.18 - -
Swatl Gilara 120.28 -
Giriraj Prasad Gilara {Director Father) 0.41 180.00 .
Abhishek Gilara 120.27 2.05 0.03
6 Relmbursement Given/Taken
Nitin Gilara 257 0.01
Prateek Gilara 10.09 - 1.66
Vipul Gilara 2.95 - -
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt. Ltd. 0.55 - -
Abhishek Gilara 213 0.08 2.85
Rambhajo's - 74.26 6851
7 Loan & advances Given
Govind Agencies 405.00
Shree Nath International - 325.00 -
8 Loan & advances Recelved Back
Govind Agencies - 405.00 -
Shree Nath International 325.00 -
Details of Related Party Transactions
As at As at As at
. Parcurs 315t March '25 315t March 24 1st April '23
9 Purchase (Excluding GST)
Rambhajo's 1,692.59 530.50 180.65
10 Sales (Excluding GST)
Rambhajo’s 1,104.06 - 1,793.15
11 Rent Expesnes
Abhishek Gilara 5.03 457 4.16
Prateek Gilara 5.03 457 4.16
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(Amounts in Lakhs)
Details of Balance Outstanding At The End Of Year
As at As at As at
- PRIy 31st March "25 31st March 24 1st April “23
1 Unsecured Loan Outstanding
Nitin Gilara 281.79 1.75 9.48
Prateek Gilara 445,94 838.22 6.82
Vipul Gllara 407.44 2.02 11.55
Rambhajo Buildcon Pvt. Lrc. 91.10 608.21 456.89
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt. Ltd. 66.71 516.46 -
Krishna Vardhan Gilara 101.66 - -
Deepa Gilara 23.17 -
Gordhan Das Gilara 47,57 -
Kiran Gilara 6151 -
Rachna Gilara 9333 -
Swati Gllara 7.55 - .
Girraj Prasad Gilara 165.38 - 97.00
Abhishek Gilara 47.52 2.85 205
2 Reimbursement Payable
Prateck Gilara - 6.18 0.33
Abhishek Gilara . - 2.85
Prateek Gilara 523 -
3 Rent Payable
Abhishek Gilara 0.74 0.37 1.65
Prateek Gllara 0.74 037 1.65
4 Trade Recelvable
Rambhajo's - . 271.57
5 Advance to supplier
Rambhajo’s - 728.00 .
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Annexure A
Maturity Table of Financial Liabilities
As at 31st March, 25

Particulars Less than 1 Year  1-2 Years 2-3 Years years 3 Total
Borrowings (inchuding current maturities of non-
current borrowing and excluding lease liabilities) 85,44 94.37 102.86 864.36 1,148.03
Loss: IND AS Effect (1.32) - - - (1.32)
Total 87.76 94.37 102.86 864.36 1,149.35
Trade payables 257.18 - - - 257.18
Other financial labilities 11586 - - - 115.86
Total 460.80 94.37 102.86 864.36 1,522.39
As at 31st March, '24

Particulars Less than 1 Year  1-2 Years 2-3 Years v::‘ . Total
Borrowings {including current maturities of non-
current borrowing and excluding lease liabilities) - - - -
Less: IND AS Effect
Total - - . . -
Trade payables 856.44 - 896.44
Other financial liabilities 27.97 - 27.97
Total 924,41 - . - 924.41
As at 01st April , "23

Particulars Less than 1 Year  1-2 Years 2-3 Years y::" 3 Total
Borrowings {including current maturities of non-
current barrowing and excluding lease liabilities) - - - -
Less: IND AS Effect = = 2
Total S e - - - |
Trade payables 21953 - - 21953 |
Other financial liabilities 13.71 - . 13.71
Total - - 233.24
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Note -43 - Other S2atutory Information

The comparry does not N any Basami property, wherm sy procesding bes bees iitisted o sending agsint tha company for heldng any bemami property
biThe company has net raded of itrvested is crypte curmncy of wirtusl y durng the fi ol yaer.
ciThe company has net ad d ot loaned or & d fends to ary other person(s| o entitylins], including foreign erbtios {Istermediacies] with the understanding that the
nremediary shat:
(4] directly or mdrectly long or invest in other persons or entities identihied in any marner whatsoewer by 0r on Betaf of the company |ukimate beneliciaries| of
Ib] promde any guarantes, security or the like to o on behalf of the ukimate Serelicaries,
diThe company has net receivwd any fusd from cther peeson(a) or setitywen), iInchadieg formgn ertkien [funding party) wh the understanding [whetter recorded n writing or
otherwise) that the company vl
{2) drectly or indrectly lend of Irwest in cther Persons o entithes Identitied s any manoer whatsoever biy o on behalf of the funding party [ukimate beselicaries| o
|b] prostde any guarantee, securty o the Hike ta oc on behalf of the uoimate bereficares.
e|Tee compary does nat have any transaction which & not recorded i the Books of accounts that has been surrendered o dkdoed a8 Income during the year In the tas
Assesaments under the Income Tax A2, 1961 [such as, seardh o suraey o any ather rdevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
fiThe company has comphed with the nember of layers prescrbed under clause (87) of section 2 of the ALt read with the Companies (Restriction on rumer of layers) Rules, 2017
giThe company & not declared wiful defaulter by and Bank or financials insttution o lender during the pear
h)The company does ot Maree anry char fes or satistaction mivch is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory genod
I|Quartedy retumns or stacements of current assets fed by the Company with Banks or Neancial insttution are in 2greement with books of accounts
JITRe company has used the borowings from banks and Snancial nstitutions for the specific purpase far whick £ was obtabned
KiThe title deeds of the mmowbie properties, {other than immaosvabie properties where Compary s the lesses and the kase agreements are duly esecuted in favour of the

Company) disciosed in Dw lisasclal stas L induded In property, plast and equipment and capital week-Ingrogress are hald in e rume of the Comaany as o balance sheet
date,
IThe campeny doe not have trae with = wiich pre viruct off,

m| Carp secial reaporaisiity (TSN

As per provtsions of section 1195 of the Comparies Act, 2014, the Compary has 10 incur 8 lesat 2% of average met profits of the preceding three lisascisl years towards the
Corporate Social Resparibiny |"CSR™). Accardingly, a CSR committes has Boen Tormed 1or carnying out TSR activities as per the Schedule W of the Companies Act, 2013 Detals
are a5 wnder:

Asat A Asat

ospseenal st March 2025 30stMarch 2028 31st March 202
Detards of CSR Dpendture
Amaunt required 10 be spent as per section 135 of the Act Induding CSR espeaditure relsting to previous %01 14,35 6.24
years inspent amount|
Amcunt approvwed by the Bodrd to be spent during the year wmo 1435 624
Amount spent during the year on
Niture of (SR Activiies:
Contribute to P.M. Care Fund 6.
Tree Plantation & Awarensss Program 6.0 14.35
Tetal %01 14.35% a.24
shortfal at the snd of Year NL NIL NI
Total of Previous Years Shorthall N ML NIL
Ression for Shonttalk NA. NA N.A
Excass Palg 0.00 0.00 0.00
CSR Movement During the Yean
Operning Ok 001 <000 -
Additions during the Year w01 1435 624
Utdieed durng the Year * 2601 1435 6.24
Closing CSA A (o.01) fo.e1) (e.03)

* Reprusants Actusl Outliow dunng the Year
¥ Ralance amount required to be transferced to fund specifiod in Scheduls VUi on or befere 30th September, 2024




Advit Jawels Limited
[Formery Known As Advit leweds Privace Limited|
CIN U363 10R2019PLCDEG 808

Naotes to the Financlal Statements for the Year ended 31st Maech '25 {Amosnts In Lakhs)

Note 44 - First Time Adepticn of Indian Accounting Standards (nd AY')

l'h-c--lhof ,_.lﬁnl‘ o st prepared in accorciance with ind AS

u!dmmmmhu.mn udh.o&awlhﬁub?d&otmmmlnmun WI'MGM fovmwuomdminM‘zsmu
prisested in accordance with the Indlan Acccunting Stsndarcs notfied under the Compa [Inckan A g Standarch) Rules, J015 In sccordancs with the accounting pobcies
et out by the Compmay s Note No |

The Accourtmg Polcies 35 wet oit 0 Note No, 1 have been appled in preparing ity financal statements for the year snded 315t March, '35 ncluding the Comparative indormation
{or the year ended on 315t March. ‘24 3nd the Opesing Ind AS Batance Sheet on the date of transkion | 2., 015t April 23

In pregaring &x Ind AS Ratance Sheet 35 at 0122 Aged, ‘73 and In preparing the Comparatie knf for the periad ended 115t March, 24, the Compary has adjunted amounty
reporied previowly n Snanchl statements prepared In dcordance with Previows GAAS, This note evplans the pencipa! adjusteents made by the Comparny in restating & firancial
statements grepared under Previows GARP for the follewings:

3} Babnce Sheet ok 3t 015t April 23 (Transition Date);

) Balance Sheet as a1 315t March, '24;

€ Statement of Profin and Loss for the year ended on 325t March, 24 and

o) Staremert of Cash Flows Tor the year ended 315t March, "4

Ind AS 101 - First Time Adoption of Indian Acccunting Standard, alow the first-time adopters, evempeions from the retrospective applcation and esemption of certain requirementy
of the Other Ind AS. The Comparny hes avaled the following exemptions ai per Ind AS 101

A, Ind AS Optional Evemptions:

1) Deesmed cost of property, Plant and equipment and intangitle Assets

The Company Sas elected to conuder the Carrgng Vakae of all itx Property, Plarts wnd Equpment’s [PPE] asd Intanglile Assets recognited in the fi o At propaced
wnder Previous GAR® and use the sayme 33 Deemed Cost I the Dpening ind AS Financial Statemests.

2) Leases:

The compary has elected to o the rght of use saaets ot the date of tracsition as f Ind AS 116 had been appled sisce the commencement dae of the lease, but disceunted
uaing the lessee’s ncremental borrowing rate at the cate of trazaition 30 Ind AS, Further the liowing sxpederts www used cn bransficn to Ind AS.:

« the use of single discount rate 10 portfol o of leases with reasanably similar Characteristics

« the arcounting for oparating leases with 2 remaining kease of less than 12 manths as on transbon date as short term leases,

A. Ind AS Mandatery Exceptions:

1) Extimates:

As entity estimates i accordance with Ind AS a1 the date of transition 10 Ind AS shall be comsistent with estimate made for the same date In accordance with Previous GAAP (atter
adustrment 10 affect dry dfferesce in accoonting gokcies] unkess there is chjective evidence that those estimates were In eror. ing AS estimanes 35 at D1st Apeil, '23 are consktent
with the estimatos & ot the seme date made in corfermity with Prvicus GAAP. The Company made estimates Tor following itess Tn accordance with Ind AS at the date of
Sravaition as thare wwre not regu ed snder previcus GAAP.

* The comparry han spplied modiied retrospective spprosch 1o o leides contract existing 3s at 015t Agrll, 23 under Ind As 116

2) Cusalfication and measarement of Rnascial assets and Rabilities:

The classification and mreasurement of firancial assets wil be made derng wh the cond! e per od AS 109 are sl based on facty and driumtances cosliog 4s on
date of DansTan, FAnancal Assets can be measured using efective interest method by assessing &5 contractual cash flow charactertics anly oo the haes of facts and chrtumatance
wrabing # the date of traritios aad ¥ il s impractcadle 1o sess dements of maditied time value of money Le, use of effective Interest methad, fair value of financial searts
the date of bravus i ahall be the new carryieg emoust of that ssset. The messurement exemption applies for Anancdl Kabitties 35 wel,

‘K- gv)l'\'ﬂo)cf Y
’:,"“/"?WNIP N \\,"&%
v, r \
N

A




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36310RJ2019PLCOG6S04

Notes to the Financial Staternents for the Year ended 31st March *25

(Amounts in Lakhs)

Note 44(A): Reconciliation of Equity as at 1 April 2023

Amount As per IND

Sr. No. Particulars Previous GAAP* Adjustment AS
| ASSETS
A Non-Current Assets
a) Praperty, Plant and Equipment 2 8.91 0.99 792
b} Right of use of Assets 2 {20.05) 20.05
¢} Financlal Assets
- Investments
- Loans
- Other Financial Assets 3 10,86 4,09 6.77
¢| Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 (0.11) (3.25) 314
g) Other Non-Current Assets 5 0.02 0.02
Total Non-Current Assets 19.68 (18.20) 37.88
8 Current Assets
aj Inventorles 5 1,041.67 - 1,041.67
b) Financial Assets
« Trade Receivables 6 1,552.92 1.29 1,551.63
- Cash and cash equivalents 7 257.38 (0.01) 257.39
- Loans - .
- Other Financial Assets 9 (2.12) 212
¢) Current tax Assets (6.06) 6.06
d) Other Current Assets (Net) 952 5.16 436
Total Current Assets 2,861.49 (1.74) 2,863.23
TOTAL ASSETS 2,881.17 (19.94) 2,901.11
n EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A EQuity
a) Equity Share capital 12 1.00 - 1.00
b) Other Equity - attributable to owners of the com 13 1,811.63 4.81 1,806.82
Tota! Equity 1,812.63 4.81 1,807.82
B LIABILITIES
1 Non-Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabllities
- Long Term Lease Liabllities 15 {13.53) 13.53
b) Provisions 16 (3.14) 3.14
Total Non-Current Liabilities (16.67) 16.67




Advit Jewels Limited
{Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOG6E0S

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March ‘25

Current Liabilities

a) Financial Labllities

- Short Term Borrowings

- Short Term Lease Liabilities

- Trade payables

{I} Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprise and
Small Enterprisas

{ii} Total outstanding dues of Creditors othar than
Micro Enterprise and Small Enterprises

- Other Financial Liabilities

b) Pravisions

c) Other Current Liabilities

d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

17
18
19

20
21
22
23

{Amounts in Lakhs)
583.79 . 583.79
(5.15) 9,15
(0.37) 0.37
475.34 256.18 219.16
(13.71) 13.71
624 2.64 3.60
117 {243.67) 246.84
1,068,54 {8.08) 1,076.62
1,068.54 (24.75) 1,093.29
2,881.17 (19.94) 2,901.11

* The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified /regrouped to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements,




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCOG6804

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March '25

(Amounts in Lakhs)
Note 44(8):Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March 2024
Sr. No. Particulars Previous GAAP* Adjustment Amount A8 pes l:l;
| ASSETS
A Non-Current Assets
a) Preperty, Plant and Equipment 2 11398 7.68 106.30
b) Right of use of Assets 2 (86.82) 86.82
¢) Financial Assets
- Other Financial Assets 3 10.86 3.42 7.44
¢) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) ~ 1.04 {8.48) 953
Total Non-Current Assets 125.88 (84.20) 210.09
B Current Assets
a) Inventaories 5 449167 - 4,491.67
b) Financial Assets
- Trade Receivables 6 866.99 109.49 757.50
- Cash and cash equivalents 7 385.11 {0.01) 385.12
- Loans {0.02) 0.02
- Other Financial Assets 11 73418 734.18
¢} Current tax Assets (23.71) 2371
d) Other Current Assets (Net) 55.18 (796.09) 851,27
Total Current Assets 6,533.13 23.84 6,509.29
TOTAL ASSETS 6,659.01 (60.36) 6,719.38
] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A EQUITY
a) Equity Share capital 12 1.00 - 1.00
b} Other Equity - attributable to owner: 13 3,309.55 30.97 3,278.58
Total Equity 331055 30.97 3,279.58
B LIABILITIES
1 Non-Current Liabllities
2) Financial Liabilities
< Long Term Lease Liabilities 15 (63.33) 63.33
b} Provisions 16 {2.78) 278
Total Non-Current Liabilities - (66.11) 66,11




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RI2019PLCOGER04

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March ‘25
{Amounts In Lakhs)
B Current Liabilities
3} Financial Liabilities

- Short Term Borrowings 17 1,969.51 - 1,969.51
- Short Term Lease Liabilities 18 (32.87) 32.87
- Trade payables 19 .

(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro

Enterprise and Small Enterprises W49 X 1024
(i) Total outstanding dues of Creditors

othar than Micro Enterprise and Small 8R5.45 (0.75) 886.20
Enterprises
- Other Financial Liabilities 20 (27.97) 27.97
b) Provisions 21 (7.10) 7.10
c) Other Current Liabilities 22 483 .26 43,46 439.80
Total Current Liabilities 3,348.46 (25.23) 3,373.6%
Total Liabilities 3,348.46 (91.34) 3,439.80
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 6,659.01 (60.37) 6,719.38

* The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements,




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formedy Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U35910RI2019PLL066804

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 3151 March ‘25

(Amounts in Lakhs)
Note 44(Cl:Recondliation of total comprehansive income for the year ended 31 March 2024
Se. No. Note As ot
Particulars Previous GAAP* ustmen
No. = o . 315t March 24
I Incoms
a) Revenue from operations 4 5,944 .26 - 6,944.26
b) Other income 5 0.32 067 099
Total income 6,944.58 0.67 6,945,25
Il Expenses
a| Cost of materials consumed 26 2, 78336 {28.79) 7,760.17
b) Purchase of Stockn-Trade .
c) Charges in Inventores of Finished Goods, Woek-in-
Progress and Stock-In-Trade 7 281509) i (2,815.06)
d) Employee Senefit Expenses 18 23.95 145 25.40
«| Finance costs 29 66.22 12,84 79.05
1) Depreciation and amortzation expense El) 435 33.07 3742
g) Other Expenses K} 53.18 15.40 78.58
Total Expenses 5,131.60 3397 5,165.57
W Profit Before Tax (PET) (11) 1,812.98 (33.30) 1,779.68
W Exceptional Items
Profit Defore Tax after Dxceptional items (I11+1V) 1,812.98 (33.30) 1,779.68
IV Tax Expense 2
3) Current tax 31481 {0.18) 31463
b} Deferred tax (1.15) 15.54) 6.49)
¢) Income Tax {Frior Period) 141 - 141
Total Tax Expenses 315.07 (5.73) 309,35
V  Profit After Tax [PAT) {II-V) 1,497.51 (27.57) 1,470.33
VI Other Comprehensive Income [ (Expense)
&) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Lass {1.73) 11.73)
Income tax in respect of abave - 0.20 030
b} Items that may be reclassified ta Profit & Loss
Income tax in respect of abave
Total Other Comprehensive Income - (1.43) (1.43)
Vil Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (VeVi) 1,497.91 [29.00) 1,468.90

* The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified /regrouped 1o conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of

thes note.
Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flows

There were no material differences between the Statement of Cash Hows presented under Ind AS and the Previous GAAP,




ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS ADWIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCO6E204

Nates to the Financlal Statements for the year ended on 315t March, 2025
{Amounts in Lakhs)
Nate No:-44 (d) Restatement adjustments, Materlal regroupings and Non-adjusting items

(a)  Impact of restatement adjustmants
Below mentioned & the summany of results of restatement aciustments made to the awdited financial statements of the respectve years
and its imoact on profits,

As at
postican 315t March 24
Profit after 1ax a3 per audited fmancisl statements 1,497.92
Adjustments 1o net profit as per audited finandal statements :-
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss & reversal thereof {17.59)
Interest Expanses/ Income & Depreciation Charged Due to ROU Assats & Lease [36.41)
Reversal of rent charged to statement of profit and loss a5 ROU Assets & |ease llabilities recognised 29.66
Reversal of Provision for Rent
Interest income & Amartisation of Prepald rent on Security Deposit 0.67
Prepald Rent security Deposit for Caversion of Ind AS (0.82)
Increase / Decrease In Expenses/incame (8.28)
Excess / Short Pravision for Tax/MAT 015
Deffered Tax Uability / Assets Adjustments 5.68
Changes in Defined benefit Obligation (1.36)
Restated profit after tax for the years 1,469.63
Note: 1,469.63

A positive figures represents addiion and figures in brackets represents deletion in the corresponding head in the audited financal
statememts foe respective reporting periods 10 arrive at the restated numbers.

| (b)  Recorciliation of restated Equity / Networth:

As ot As at
PG 315t March 2024 O1st April, 2023

Equity / Networth as per Audited Financials 3,310.55 1,812.63

Adjustment for:

00 effect 143

Ditference Pertaining to changes in Profit / Loss due to Hestated Effect and IND

s Coversion for the period covered in Restated Financial (28.29)

Prior Period ind AS Transition Effect (4.81) (a.81)

Equity / Networth as Restated 3,273.88 1,807.82

1 Provision of Expected Credit Loss and impairment loss on trade receivable H
Undes previous GAAR, provisions were made for specific receivables if callection was doubtful. Under Ind AS 109, the Comapany has appliad
expacted credit kst model for recognising impairment of financal assets. Under expected cradit loss medel, the company has adopted
simpified approach (provision is made on the basis of provision matrog.
The company has recognised the amount of expacted credit losses {or reversal] in statement of profit or loss, which is requived to adjust
the closing balances of loss sllowance at the reporting date,

2 Deferred Tax Adjustments:

Tax adpustments incude deferrred tax impact cn accaunt of differences between pravicus GAAP and Ind AS which mainly includes
expected credit loss allowance, change in fair value of non-current investments classified through OCK, prosdsion for employes berefits and
written off expenses.



ADVIT JEWELS LIMITED
[FORMERLY KNOWN AS ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED)
COIN U36910RJ2019PLC066204

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t March, 2025
(Amounts in Lakhs)

3 Remeasurement of past employmaent benefit obligaticas
As per Ind AS, remeasurement of defined benefit plans have been disclosed undar 'Other Comprebensive Income* (OC1), which was being
debited to statement of profit and lass under previous GAAP, The Impact of tax an the same is 3550 adiusted to "Other Comprehensive
Income™ anly.

4 Adjustments on account of leasehold sssets:
Under Ind-AS, the company i required to recognise ROU assets and lease obligations for the assets taken under finance lease by
measwing present value of the lease payments Lo be made over the pericd of lease.

The ROU assets are amortised over the period of lease as per Ind AS 16 “Property, Plamt & Equipment”. Amortisation casts are charged to
Statement of Profit & loss. AL every year-end, the amount of fease liabilities is incressed to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. These interest costs are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss. Related rental expenses recognised under
previous GAAP need to be reversed to match the lease kabilties.

5 Adjustment in respect of Prior Pariod Erroes
Certain restated adjustments were refated to errars made under pravious GAAP and not related 1o traesition to Ind-AS whvich includes
provisioning of unrecognised expenses, reversal of prepayment charges, written off expenses etc, The same along with tax impact thereon
have been rectified at the time of preparing restated financial information and disdosed separately,

6 Fmanclal assets and llabllities
Under Previous GAAP, the fmancial assets and finandal liabilities were carried at the contractual amount recenable ar payable.
Under Ind AS, certain financial assets and financal kabilties are inftially recognised at fair value and subseguently measured at amortised
cost which involves the appication of effective interest method, Hence, security deposits have been be recorded initially ot fair value using
an appropriate discount rate. The difference between the present value and the amount paid & recognised as a prepaid rent. The
unwinding of the secunty depasit as per the effective interest rate method will be recognised as a finance incame over the pericd of the
lease,

6 Financial assets and liabifities
Undes Ind AS, all Rems of income and expenss recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss Tor the period, uniess
& standard requires or permits otherwise, Items of income snd expense that are nol recognised in the statement of profit and
loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income” includes remeasurements of defined
benefit plans. The concept of other comprebensive income did not exist under Previous GAAP,




Adheit Jewels Limited
(Formerty Known As Advit jewels Private Limited )
CIN UJGR10RI2015P.COGEI04

Netes to the Financlal Statements for the Year ended 315t March 75

[Amounts in Lakhs)
Note 45 - Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule
As 3t D15t March 2§

Outstanding for lollowing periods from due date of payment

Particslars tae 6 Months - 1-2 2-3 R :
g 1 Year Years Yean N i
Months Years

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable. Considered Good LITIAY 1948 13753 9585 1510.06
il) Undispuned Trade Receivable: Considered Doubtiul -
i) Dispeted Trade Receivabie- Considered Good -
Iv| Dispated Trade Recetvable- Considerad Doubtéul .

Trade hecelvables L. 108 s 95.65 . 1.510.00
Note - Trade Recerratie Ageing schedele includng relatec parties
As at 315t Maeth 24
Outstanding fer folowing periods from due date of payment
Particulers e 5 Mosths - 12 2.3 ez
than & 1 Yeor ¥ Yours than 3 Total
Montrs o Yeors
) Undisputad Trade Receivable- Considered Good [S1 83 10215 B’ n . - 77638
i) Undfbputed Trade Recelvable. Considered Douhths . - - - -
i) Disputed Trace Recewvable- Canudered Good . - - . .
W) Disputed Trace Recelvable- Comidered Doubthul - .
Trade Recelvabl 638.51 102.15 8.n - 77628

Note - Trath Recovabile Ageing schedule inclucing relyted partes

As ot 15t Apedl 23
 Outstandiag for folowing periocs from due date of pay =
Particulars "‘:‘ # Months - 1.2 2.3 N“". ;
) 1Yew Years Years S

i) Undisputed Trade Recelvable- Considernd Good 155292 - - . 155252
1) Vadisputed Trade Aucohable- Considersd Doubtiul - - : - ‘
i) Disputed Trade Receivable. Considered Good . - * >

iv) Disputed Trade Recelvable. Considered Dowbtful - - - -

Trode Recelables 1.552.92 - . . - 1,552.92
Note - Trade Racevabie Ageing schadule including related partes




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Umited|
ON USS10RI2019PLCDEG804

Notes to the Financial Ststements for the Year encled 315t March 25

(Amounts In Lakhs)|
Nots 46 - Trade Payabies Ageing Schadule
As at 315t Maech 25
Outstanding lor the Foliowing periods from due date of payment
Mare
Particutary Less 1.2 2.3
than 1 year Years Years ey .
Years
MSME 156 9.01 . v 10.97
Otrers 23115 1506 . - 246.21
Daputed dues- MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues- Others - - - - -
Trade Payables 233.11 24.07 - - 257.18
| As ot 3191 March 24
' Ourstanding for the Following pericds from due date of payment
Particulars Less 1-2 2-3 Mare
than 1 year Yean Yaors ¥ Pl
Yanry
MSMLE 10.24 - - - 10.24
Others K26.20 - - - £36.20
DNsputed cues- MSME - - . .
Dyiputed duws- Others . ’ -
Tende Payablug 89644 - - - 89% 44
As at 1st April 23
Outstanding for the Following periods from dur date of payment
More
Particulars 1-2 2-
lhlﬂ“l‘y“l Years Vaf: then 3 L
Years
MSME " =
Othen 218.16 29.16
Drsputed duss- MSME . = v = -
Disputed duss- Others - - =
Teade Payables 21914 - - - 219.16




Advit Jowels Limited
(Farmerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RIZ019PLCOGES04
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the Year ended 31st March ‘25
(Amounts in Lakhs)
Notes - 47 - Statement of Tax Shelter
For the Year Ended

i 315t March 25 315t March 24 315t March 23
Profit before tax, as restated [A) 3,071.63 1,779.68 1,252.82
Adjustments
Permanent differences
Other Expenses
Adjustment on account of Section 36 & 37 under Income tax Act, 1561 153 0.0 0.10
Bad debts Weitten off
Loss on Sale of Fived Assets
Pertaining ta IND AS Adjustment
Addtion under section 23 to 44DA 2601 14,35 6.24
Total permanent differences (B) 27.54 14.42 6.34
Timing differences
Depredciation difference as per hooks and as per tax 1795 179 004
Profit an Sale of Fixed Assets -
Capital gain -
Provision Foe Gratulty 3183 136 315
income from Other Sources . {032) .
Adjustment on account of Section 438 under Income tax Act, 1961
Adjustment on account of Section 28 to 44 DA Income tax Act, 1961 (2.62) 1166 -
Pertaining to IND AS Adpistment 4735 5333 1126
Actual rent Exp (3287) (2891) (832)
Actual Processing Fees (1.42)
Total timing diferences (C) 3223 38.91 6.13
Deduction under Chapter VI-A (D) - -
Gross adjustments (E)=(A+8+C.D) 3,131.40 1,833.01 1,265.29
Brought Forward Business Loss (F)
Income from Business or Profession (G)=(E+F) 3,131.40 1,833.01 1,265.29
Tax Rate (M) 17.16 17.16 17.16
Tax on Business Income (1)=(G)*[H) 537.35 31454 217.12
Income from Other Sources
Interest Income 0.32 -
Total Income from Other Sources (1) - 0.32 .
Tax Rate [§) 2517 2517 25.17
Tax on Income from Other Sources (J)«[i*li) - 0.08 -
Total Tax impact (1+])




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2015PLCDE6804

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 315t March '25
{Amounts in Lakhs)

Naotes:
1. The above statement is in accordance with Accounting Standard - 22, “Accounting for Taxes on Income” prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rufe 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ( as amended).

2. The permaneat/timing differences for the years 31 March 2023 have baen computed based on the Income-tax returns filed for the respective
years after gving adjustments to restatements, if any,

3. Figures for the Peiord Ended 315t March, 2025 and Year Ended 3135t March, 2024 have been derived from the provsional computation of total
mncome prepared by the Company in line with the final return of ncame will be filed for the assessment year 2025%-26 and 2024-25 and are subject
10 any change that may be considered at the time of filing return of income for the assessmaent year 2025.25 and 2024-25 respectively,

4, Statutary tax rate Includes applicable surcharge, educaticn cess and higher education cess aof the year concerned.

5. The above statement should be read with the Statement of Notes to the Standslone Financial Information of the Company,




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36910RJ2019PLCO66804

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March “25

Notes - 48 - Man!erlal Remuneration

(Amounts in Lakhs)

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March 25 31st March '24 31st March 23
Managerial Remuneration 96.00 Nil NIl
Total 96.00 Nil Nil
Notes - 49 - Foreign Exchange in flow/out flow
As at As at As at
oo 315t March 25 315t March ‘24 315t March ‘23
Income in Foreign Currency Nil Nil Nil
Expenses in Foreign Currency Nil NIl Nil
Value of Imports on CIF basis Nil Nil Nil
Remittance of Dividend in Foreign Currency Nil Nil Nil

Total




Advit Jewels Limited
{Formarly Known As Advit Jeweds Private Limitad)

CIN UB6910RI2019PLCOG6S04
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 315t March 25
(Amount in lakhs)
Note -50 - Accounting Rathos:
SrNo Ratlo As at : As at As at % change % change
315t March '25 31st March "24 1st April 23 {i) (i)
1 2 3 (1-2)/2 (23)/3
A Current ratio {In times)
Cutrent Assets 12.606,15 6,509.29 2,863.24
Current Uabdities 7,162.16 337453 1.076.63
Current ratio {In times) 1.76 1,93 2.66 -8.75% 27.47T%
[Current Assets= Total Current Assets, Current Uabiities = Totsl Current Liabilities)
B Debt-Equity Ratio (in times)
Tots! Debns TATI84 1,569.51 583.7%
Share Holder's Equity + RS 581201 3,278.88 1,807.82
Debt-Equity Ratio 1.29 0.60 0.32 114.26% 86,01%
[Total Debts= Borromings Long term and Short term Share Holder's Equity = Equsty and Cther Equity)
C  Debt Service Caverage Ratio(in times)
Earning available for debt service 3,202 .54 1,816.26 1,262.24
Interest « Installment 121.61 - -
Debt Service Coverage Ratio, 2633 NA NA NA NA

[Earning avakable for debt service=Net Profit before taxes + Nan-cash operating expenses like deprecation and other amortizations + interest +
other adjustments ke Joss on shle of Fxed assets #ic, , Dabt service = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments)

D Return on Equity Ratio (in %)

Net After Tax 253671 1,469.63 1035.62
Average Share Molder's Equily 454544 2,543.35 1,290.45
Return on Equity Ratio, 55.81% 57.78% 80.25% -3A2% ~28.00%

[Net After Taes Net Proft after Tax at the year Ended, Average Share Holder's Eguity = Average Share Holders's Eguity as #t year ended)

£ Inwentory Turnover Ratio | In times)

Cast of Goods Sold 8,38457 4,969.81 3,354.96
Average Inventary 7,607.79 2.756.67 666.22
Inventory Turnover Ratio 110 1.80 508 -38 65% -64.29%

(Cost of Goods Sold= Cast of Material Consumed+Changes in Inventanes of Finishad Goods, Wark-In-Progress and Stock-in-Trade+Manufacturing
& Service Cost, Average Inventorys Average lrventory a5 at year ended)

F  Trade Recetvables turnover ratio (I times)
Ne1 Credit Sales 1249373 6,944 26 4,660.41
Average Receivable 1,117.52 1,154 57 1,081 04
Trade Recelvables turnover ratio, 11.18 6.01 431 £5.88% 39.52%

(Net Credit Ssles= Revenwe From Operations, Average Recevables= Average Receivables a3 o1 year ended)




Advit Jewels Limited
[Formerly Known As Advit Jewels Private Limited)
CIN U36510R12015PLC0E6804 ‘

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 315t March ‘25

(Amount in lakhs)
¢ Trade payables tumover ratio {In times)
Credit Purchase 1461681 841981 410455
Average Payahle NS5.40 1,006.21 27412
Trade payables tumaover ratio {In times) 20.72 8.37 14.97 147.63% A45.12%
(Net Cradit Purchase= Purchases and Inddental Expenses (Net of returns, chaims/ discount, if any), Average payabless Average Payables as ot
vear ended) |
H  Net capital turnover ratio (in times)
Reverwe from Operations 12,493.73 6,944.26 4,660.41 |
Net Working Capitad 544399 3,134.76 1,785.61 \
Net capital turnover ratio 229 222 261 3.60% -15.08%
(Revenue from Operations~ Revenue From Operations far the year ended, Woarking Captal= Current Assets - Current Liabdities)
1 Net profit ratio (i %)
Net Profit 25361 146963 1,035.62
Reverse form Operation 12,493.73 6,944 26 4 660.41
Net profit ratio 20.30% 21.16% 22.22% -4.06% 4.76%
[Net Profit= Net Frofit for the year ended, Revenue from Opration = Revenue from Operation for the Year ended)
1 Return on Capital employed {in %)
Earning Before Interest and Taxes 363062 1,844 03 1,265.74
Capital Employed 11 291 .85 5,248 39 2,391 .61
Return on Capital employed 2731% 35.14% 52.92% 22.26% 33.61%
[Earning Before Intarest and Taxes< Profit Befare Tax + Fimance Cast,Capital Employed=Share holder's fund+long term barrowing+Shart Term
boerowing)
K Return an investment (In %)
NA NA NA
Income Generated from Investment Funds
Invested funds NA NA NA
Return on Investment NA NA NA NA NA

* Reason for variance More than 25 %:

A Current ratio {In times)
FY 2023-24: Increase In shortsterm borrowings l=ad to Current ratios decrease from 2.66 times ta 1.93 times,

B Debt-Equity Ratio {in times)
FY 2023-24: Due to increase in horrowing compare to kast year leads to increase from 0.32 10 060 times
FY 2024-25: Due 1o increase in borrowing compara ta last year leads to increase from 0.60 to 1.29 times

€ Return on Equity Ratio (in %)
FY 2023-24: Prafits not increased as compared 1o flast years leads to this Retum on equity ratios decreasad from 80.25% to 57.80%

D Inventory Turnover Ratio {in times)
FY 2023-24: A ligher leve! of inventary and cost of goods sold reduced the Inventory Turncver Ratio from 5.03 times to 1.80 times
FY 2024-25; A higher level of Inventary and cost of goods sold reduced the Inventory Turnover Ratio from 180 times 1o 1.10 tenes




Advit Jewels Limited
(Formerly Known As Adwit Jewels Private Limited)
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Nates ta the Fnancial Statemaents for the Year ended 31st March 25

(Amount in lakhs)

E  Trade redevables turnover ratio (In times)
FY 2073-24: The increase in sales during the year led 1o & higher Trade Receivabiles Turnover Rata from 4 31 times to 6,01 times,
£ 2024-25: The increase in sales during the year led to a higher Trade Receivables Turncver Ratio from 6.01 times to 11.18 times.

F  Trade payables turnowver ratio (In times)
FY 2023-24: Purchases not increased as compared to last year leads to a decrease in the Trade Payables Tumaver Ratio from 14.97 times to 8.37
times,
FY 2024.25: The Increase in purchases duwring the year leads to a rise In the Trade Payables Turnowver Ratio from .37 imes to 20.72 times.

G Return on Capital employed (in %)
FY 2023-24: Durirg the year, the Company rased additional borrowings, which leads 10 3 decrease in the Return on Capital Employed ratio from
5292 % 1w 35.15%
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